TO:

FROM:

DATE:

1

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
548 Broadway
Monticello, New York 12701
(845) 428-7575 - Voice
(845) 428-7577 - Fax
' www.sullivanida.com
TTY 711

SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE
Howard Siegel, IDA Chairman and Treasurer/ Chief Financial Officer
Kathleen Lara, IDA Vice Chairperson and Secretary '
Philip Vallone, [DA Assistant Secretary
Scott Smith, IDA Assistant Treasurer
Paul Guenther, IDA Member
Sean Brooks, IDA Member
Ira Stéingart, IDA Member & Chief Executive Officer
Joseph Perrello, IDA Member
Edward T. Sykes, IDA Member
Chairman and Members of the Sullivan County Legislature
Josh Patosek, Sullivan County Manager
Walter F. Garigliano, Esq., IDA Counsel
Jennifer Flad, Executive Director
January 15, 2026

4

v

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that there will be a Special Meeting of the County of
. Development Agency scheduled as follows:

Date:
Time:

-Location:

. Wednesday, January 21, 2026

9:30 AM

Sullivan Industrial

Legislative Committee Room, Sullivan County Government Center, 100 North Street,

Monticello, New York 12701

This meeting video will also be livestreamed on thé IDA’s YouTube Channel.

Meeting documents will be posted online here.

SEE REVERSE FOR AGENDA



VI.

VL

#it

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
548 Broadway
Meonticello, New York 12701
{845) 428-7575 - Voice
{(845) 428-7577 - Fax
www.sullivanida.com
TTY 711

AMENDED SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
WEDNESDAY JANUARY 21 2026 9:30 AM

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

December 8, 2025 Regular Meeting, December 29, 2025 Special Meetmg
BILLS AND COMMUNICATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT -

NEW BUSINESS

1

2.

3.

4.
5.

Resolution: Appointing Catskill Veterinary Services, PLLC and Catskill Veterinary Properties
LLC as Agent of ther Agency for the Purpose of Acquiring, Constructing, Installing and
Equipping the Project; Making Certain Findings and Determinations With Respect to the
Project; and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of an Agent and Project Agreement
Between the Agency and the Company; Authorizing the Agency to Execute a Lease to Agency,
Leaseback to Company, Payment in Lieu of Tax Agreement and Related Documents With
Respect to the Acquisition, Construction, Installation and Equipping of the Project

Resolution: Authorizing the Amendment of the Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement
between the Agency and NY Liberty ll, LLC

Resolution: Authorizing the Amendment of the Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement
_between the Agency and NY " Thompson lli, LLC

Reso!utlon Authonzmg the Extension of the Bethel Performmg Arts Center LLC Prcuect
Any and All Other Business Before the Board

ADJOURN



v,

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
548 Broadway
Monticello, New York 12701
Tel: (845) 428-7575
Fax: {(845) 428-7577
TTY 711
www.sullivanida.com

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, December 8, 2025

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Siege! called to- order the regular meeting of the»County ofSuThvamlndustnal Development
Agency at approximately 11:01 AM in the Committee Room'“atlthe Sulllvan Coun}y Government Center,
100 North Street, Montlcello New York 12701. ;

ROLL CALL

Members Present- s
Howard Siegel Ph:hp Vallone
Kathleen Lara _ Joseph Perrellg
Scott Smith Edward Sykes

Paul Guenther (via videoconference in atcordance.with videoconferencing policy, due to extraordinary
circumstances involving physical disabilit}/‘,)
Sean Brooks

Ira Steingart

Staff Present- (\\
Jennifer Flad, Executwe Director:
Julio Garalcoechea, Pro;ect Manager

Ira Steingart, Chief Executwe‘@fﬁcer
Bethani. Padu, Economlc Develqpment COordirator

Stajf Absent-

Others Present-

%Matthew Albeck, Sullivan‘County. Bemocrat

K:."n Walter
Barbara lerner

APPROVAL OF*M\EE-II:;G MINUTES
On a motion made ;tg,y‘Mr. Smith and seconded by Ms. Lara, the Board voted and unanimously approved
the November 1072025 regular meeting minutes.

BILLS AND COMMUNICATIONS ‘
On a motion made by Mr, Steingart and seconded by Mr. Brooks, the Board voted and unanimously
approved the schedule of payments showing nine payments in the amount of $19,368.25.

On a motion made by Mr. Steingart and seconded by Mr. Brooks, the Board voted and unanimously
approved the closure of the Fay Hospitality Catskills LLC escrow account held at Jeff Bank.

-1-



v,

VL.

VIL.

STAFF REPORT
There were no questions on the'November staff report.

NEW BUSINESS

On a motion made by Mr. Steingart and seconded by Ms. Lara, the Board discussed the appointment
of Sean Brooks to the Governance Committee. Chairman Siegel called the motion to question, the
Board voted and unanimously approved the appointment.

On a motion made by Mr. Smith and seconded byFMs. Lara, the Board, reviewed and discussed a
resolution authorizing the Agency to provide funding to the Partnership- for,Economic Development
for the fourth calendar quarter of 2025. Chairman Siegel called the m’gtlon to questlon, the Board voted
and unanlmously approved the resolution. f

On a motion made by Ms. Lara and seconded by Mr. Brooks, the Board.réviewed and discussed a
resolution of the Agency consenting to the asmgnment‘by Alllant Tax CI'Edlf’;E\l?ﬁd\\Bll LTD and Alliant
Tax Credit 34, LLC of their limited partnership mterests in Regency Manor Ltmlteg Partnership to
Warwick Properties, Inc., an afflliate of Regency, Niahor Senior® Housing LLC. This resolutioh relates to
an affordable senior housing complex in the Vlllgée*of Montlcello Chairman Siegel ‘S}IIed the motion

to question, the Board voted and unanimously approved the résélution.

PUBLIC COMMENT AND ADJOURN

Chairman Siegel asked those present for.comment. The Board recogmzed the comments of Ken Walter.
On a motion made by Mr. Smith and s&-;'\\cfande\a’”b\,r= Ms Lara, the B% adjourned the meeting at
approximately 11:10 AM. }/

Respectfully submitfed:

Bethanii Padu, Ecﬁg}_omic Development Coordinator



~

, ) COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
548 Broadway
Monticeilo, New York 12701
Tel: (845) 428-7575
Fax: (845) 428-7577
TTY 711 '
www sullivanida.com

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Monday, December 29, 2025

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Siegel called to order the regular meeting of" he,County of Sullivan Industrial Development
Agency at approximately 3:28.PM in the Committee Reon{ at'the*Sullivan County Government Center,
100 North Street, Monticello, New York 12701. / - )

ROLL CALL
Members Present- Members Absent-
Howard Siegel ) Phlllip Valloné

SCOtt*S{nlth
Paul Guenther

Kathleen Lara \
Sean Brooks

Joseph Perrello Ira Steingart (Vla Zoomy)
Edward Sykes \\
t
Staff Present- 3 =
Jennifer Fiad, Executive™Di 55 Ira Stelngart Chief Executive Of'f' icer

Julio Garaicoechea, Project.| e
Beth/qn PEE{T‘EEonomlc Development Coordmator

Others Present- \\ % -

Wal‘:f‘er F~Garigliano, Agency Couns‘;:
Matthew Albeck, Sullivan Cou ty Dem%:gt

b

APPROVAL OF ME%TII:{G MI!)IUTES

On a motion made by Ms, ,«Lara and seconded by Mr. Sykes, the Board discussed the minutes of the
December 8, 2025 regular meetlng Chairman Siegel called the gquestion, the Board voted and Mr.
Siegel, Ms. Lara, Mr. Brooks, and Mr. Sykes voted in favor of approving the minutes. Mr. Perrello
abstained because he was not present at the December 8, 2025 meeting. The motion failed and this
item will be taken up at the néxt meeting.

BILLS AND COMMUNICATIONS
Ms. Flad informed the Board she received Ietters from Adelaar Developers LLC and Veria Lifestyle, Inc
requesting to opt into the employee suspension goals program.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There were none.



VL

VII.

NEW BUSINESS _

On a motion made by Mr. Brooks and seconded by Mr. Sykes, the Board reviewed and discussed a
resolution extending the sales tax abatement period for.the Monticello Industrial Park LLC project
from January 1, 2026 through and including June 30, 2026. This resolution relates to the proposed
development of roadways and infrastructure to facilitate the future development of a
commercial/industrial park in the Town of Thompson. Chairman Siegel called the motion to question,
the Board voted and unanimaously approved the resolution.

On a motion made by Mr. Perrello and seconded by Mr. Brooks, the Board reviewed and discussed a
resolution amending resolution No. 39-25 which consented to the assignment by Alliant Tax Credit
Fund 34, LTC and Alliant Tax ‘Credit 34, LLC of their limited partnership interests in Regency Manor
Limited Partnership to Warwick Properties, an affiliate of Regency Manor Senior Housing LLC, the
general partner of the partnership. This resolutian relates to: ar{affordable senior housing complex in
the Village of Meonticello. Chairman Siegel called the motlon to question, the Board voted and

unanimously approved the resolution. />

On a motion made by Mr. Sykes and seconded: by’Mr. Perrello, the Board reviewed and discussed a
resolution consenting to the Bethel Perforrt';lng Arts Center LLC enter1n€ m& a lease agreement with
Cello Partnership DBA Verizon Wireless. This resolution relates to the installation of a repeater on a
parcel of land located at 418 West Shore Road, aﬁwthe‘mtefoifthe Bethel W&)ds project in the Town of
Bethel. Chairman Siegel called the%ﬂgtlon to question, ?he Bo’grd voted and unanimously approved the
resolution.

L
On a motion made bv ‘Ms. Laag and seconded by+Mr.:
resolutlon authonzmg;the extensﬁ:on of the\executtﬁe“employment agreement with Ira Steingart.

On a»motlon*made by Ms Lara*and‘seconded by Mr. Perrello the Board entered executive
sess:on,to discuss the; f'nanaal‘hlstory ofa partlcular corporation at apprommately 3:38 PM.

OQ a, motion made\by Ms. ‘L;F“a and seconded by Mr. Perrello, the Board exited executlve
session at appr X|mately4 12:‘PM \>

4

ADJOURN . )
0On a motion made by Mr Broo s and seconded by Mr. Perrello, the Board adjourned the meeting at
approximately 4:12 PM, s

Y

Respectfully submitted: '" .
Bethanii Padu, Economic Development Coordinator



COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

548 Broadway, Monticello, NY 12701

| 845-428-7575 \
SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS: January 21, 2026
No. Vendor Description Amount
1|Mike Preis, Inc D&O Policy Renewal (2/5/26 - 2/5/27) $ 339500
2|New Southern Tier Title Agency Office Rent: February 2026 ' . $  3,700.00
Sullivan County Democrat Legal Notices & Affidavits: Catskill Veterinary Public Hearing $ 113.64
Cancellation, Catskill Veterinary Rescheduled Public Hearing (pass-
3 through)
4|USDA Rural Development RMAP Loan Payment January 2026 5 2,299.59
Walter F. Garigliano, P.C. January 2026 Retainer, Sales Tax Exemption Legal Fees (Monticello S 500.00
5 - Industrial Park) {pass-through)
TOTAL ' $ 10,008.23

I certify that the payments listed above were audited by the Board of the IDA on January 21, 2026 and allowed in the amounts shown, You are hereby
authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants in fhe amount opposite its name.

]

1/21/2026
Signature Date
Expenses Approved and Paid Since Last Regular Meeting (12/8/25)
Na. Vendor ‘ Description Amount
Catskill Kosher Express Inc / Catskill BSD - Return of Escrow Funds + Application Fee $ 5,250.00
1 [Housing LLC
2|Charter Communications Telephone & Internet Service January 2026 $ 285.00
3|Credit Bureau of Monticello, Inc Public Record Bulletin Annual Subscription , 5 270.00
4|Elan Financial Zoom, Adobe, Asure, AT&T Mobility, Sullivan County Clerk Office b 5,479.33
5|e-Nable Business Solutions -'|Professional services 12/11/25 - 12/22/25 3 792.00
Kristt Kelly Office Systems Corp Office Supplies: Tape, Paper clips, Pens, Service Contract: Ecosys 3 297.74
6 92040DW .
7|New York State Economic Development Council 2026 Membership Dues § 1,750.00
Sullivan County Democrat Legal Notice & Affidavit - 2026 IDA Monthly Meetings $ 3728
8
TOTAL : $ 14,161.35
Other Expenses and Items Paid Since Last Regular Meeting (12/8/25}—no approval required
No. Vendor Description Amount
1|Payroll Expenses Payroll Check Dates: 12/12/25, 12/26/25, 1/9/26 5 4529873
2|Employee Health Insurance Reimbursements  |Employee Health Insurance Reimbursements $  2,506.31
TOTAL $ 47,805.04

01212026 IDA Schedule of Payments




ACTIVITY REPORT -DECEMBER 2025
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (IDA), SULLIVAN
COUNTY FUNDING CORPORATION (SCFC), THE SULLIVAN COUNTY INFRASTRUCTURE
LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (TSCILDC), SULLIVAN COUNTY RESORT
FACILITIES LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (SCRFLDC)

January 15, 2026

The IDA Board held its regular monthly meeting on December 8. At that meeting the Board adopted the
following resolutions:
e Resolution authorizing the Agency to provide fundmg to the Partnership for Economic
Development for the fourth calendar quarter of 2025,
» Resolution consenting to the assignment of limited partnership interests in the Regency Manor
Senior Housing, LLC and Regency Manor Limited Partnership project. This project is the
senior housing facility on Sturgis Road in Monticello.

The IDA Board met again on December 29. At that special meeting the Board adopted the following
resolutions:

¢ Resolution extending the sales tax abatement period for the Monticello Industrial Park LLC
project. This project relates to the development of roadways and infrastructure to facilitate the
future development of a commercial/industrial park on the former landfill expansion parcel in the
Village of Monticello and Town of Thompson. '

* Resolution amending the December 8 Regency Manor resolution to add certain language relating
to future assignments of interests, at the request of Regency Manor Senior Housmg, LLC and
Regency Manor Limited Partnershlp

» Resolution consenting to Bethel Performing Arts Center LLC entering into a lease agreement
with Cello Partnership DBA Verizon Wireless. This relates to a proposed repeater to be
constructed.

* Resolution authorizing the extension of the Executive Employment Agreement with Ira
Steingart.

IDA staff has processed an application from Catskill Veterinary Services, PLLC and Catskill Veterinary
Properties LLC, related to the development of a veterinary hospital in Rock Hill. A public hearing will be held at
9:00 AM on Tuesday, January 20% in the Legis]ative Committee Room at the Sullivan County Government Center,
and we anticipate that the Board will vote on an approving resolution at its next meeting.

Staff members are currently processing another application for IDA benefits, and we expect to present
this application to the Board for consideration in the coming weeks.

All Payment in Lieu of Taxation (PILOT) bills have been issued to IDA projects. PILOT payments will
be collected and distributed to the taxing jurisdictions within thirty days of receipt.

The SCFC and TSCILDC Boards met on December 8 to conduct routine business and confirm various
officer and committee appointments.

The Governance Committees of IDA, SCFC, TSCILDC, and SCRFLDC each met on December 8 to
conduct their annual business. |

The January regular meeting of the IDA Board was cancelled, and instead the Board will hold a special
meeting on Wednesday, January 21%, 2026 at 9:30 AM in the Legislative Commlttee Room.

##



COUNTY OF SULLIVAN IND USTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY .
. 548 Broadway . . : oo
Monficelfo, NewYe‘k\‘l?.?ni P
845—423-7575 R T R
APPLIGATIGN FOR FINANCIAL .IXS"\‘.TLIE‘;‘t‘ﬁ"ﬂ\l(:-Eﬁb

Company Narmg!  Catskill Vetetihary Senﬂces PLLE .
Address: PO Box 465; 23ﬂ Rock HAl Dr“ve Ruick Hlll NY 12775 _'

PhoneNo.: -  S457OBSHIS. ;
TelefaxNo: /A

Email Addrgss: hﬁd@cats}ﬁl‘wa%yérﬁcfgsmmldxjo‘e@r‘zéfskillvefs;émices:com-; STE
Fed1d. NQ* . -! TR . ‘- ! W EAR
Cﬁn’taetPersan Jaseph DAbbraceio ‘ : b

Principal Owners/Officers/Directars. (list owners with 15% or more-in equity holdings-with
percentage cwvnershnp)

Pringipal Owners CMembersfoWersj Joseph Dbbiraccia 50%, Daniefa Carbon“e 5@4 "
DirgtorsiVanagers: Joseph Iy'Abbraceio - Managrng Pariner e e
O’fﬁCEES‘ Same g5 0Wners -

Carporate Stmcture fattach schemafzc lf ,Applmant is a supsidiary-or atheriisé aﬁ?ﬁated
withr another enflty)

FormxaFE_ntity:: : . : . R A DRI R .:;_""."._::.’-L'-'.:'I:":;":
Gorporation {Sub-sj
Date ofiricorporatioh: .. S : C
-State of ingorporation: R e

Parfnership-




- Genetal _ L orle!Ied . i _

Numﬁerdfgenér’ﬁp%ﬁﬂﬁgé 1T g gl ;
If applicable, nmnberaﬂirmted partner& Shl 5
Date of frmation: 0% ot e ey

Jurisdi cﬁenfarmanon. __

f b '-,

X LLmnfed Lfamlity CompanyiPaftnersth (numbernf m‘embers Twr)

Dafeimrgamzaban 2202018 0 s
- Staterof organization: prvork i ‘

SDIePropnetorshlp o [

1f &-foreign org_am‘zaf on, is :the Apph&untaqthgﬁzed fc da busmess Infhe Stafe of New
York? Yes__ N NA-__X___ {lfso, pleassappent Gertificates of Authority:)

B. ;ﬁPPL{CAN"E]NFR”MATION‘;

Cémp?iﬁy--,mameﬂ - Qatskill Veterinary Properfies kLG - . - - o
Address: -_ PO Box 465; 230 Rock Hill Ditive, Rock-Hill, NY 12775 -

Phone No.i- 845-796-5919 L Cea e
Telefaxfos -+ NI

Emali Adrtress, . ilj_?o@ééfékﬂrﬁetSémrﬁes.E:‘d‘midrjaer@catskillvété;wﬁ;g!cémz;--;,._
Fedid,, No.., - : ) ‘ sl
Coritact Persor:  Joseph D‘Abbl‘;;;}? o

Prinéipal Ownerslﬁlﬁicersimwentms (l:st ewners wﬂh 15%: ar more m equnty holdmgs wnh
p’erceﬁfagehwné“:%hlpj A _ g ; . Do

,P.ﬂtlglpgj‘pmea,{Membg@fowﬁers)':z Jpsggh D'Abbraccic §0%; :Darjiéla Qafbéﬁg SI’}%
Directors/Vanagers; Joseph I'Abbiageio - Managing Partner
Officérs: Same as owners. ' o

‘Carﬁora‘te Structure fattach schemaftc lprpf!Caﬂt Isa subs:d;aQr Qr‘ aﬂremme aﬂ" liatadt
with anpther entity} , . R

Form of Entity;



_____Corporatien (Sub-s)

Dais of Incorporationt | . ... - .
State of mcorporaf‘on : R

Partnership

Geperal or Limited
Nimmiber of gehersl pariners
If applicable, number of fimited partners

. Date of formation: .
Jurisdicfion formation;

\

. Limit_gd Liabjlity Gompany/Partnership (number of members: Two)

. Date of organization:. - 8/11/2022 . ... -
State of organization: New Yori

—____ Sole Prprietofship
If & forelgn organization, is the Appheant authonzed to do business |n the Siate of New
York? Yes____. No__ NA__X__ {(ifso, please appsrrd Cerﬂﬁcate of Auihonty)

i

APP.LIGANT’SSGOUNSEL
Name: Matthew Hosford (Lippes Mathtas) ,

Addr ess: : 54 St‘ate Street; SHIte 100%; Albany, NY 12207
Phone Ne.: 514 8-462-0110 ex 1446
Telefax No.: 518-462-5260

‘Emall Address:  mhosford@lippes.com

il -
o " - Esfimated Value
X . Real Property Tax Abiaterient (estxmated) | $Tf3D_
X Mort’gage Tax Exemption : $93,000
__X___ Sales and Use Tex Expmption ' $3ﬁ20_&

. Issuance by the Agéncy of Tax Exempt Bonds g -a;-



Project Lacation:

Project Addréss: . .23 Old Drive In Rd, Rock Hill, NY: 42775
Tax Mep Number(s}: 484688.032.000-0001-014.001"
Locatey in the Village of: None

Logated irr Town of; Thompson ,

Located in the Schaol District'of: Monticello

Located In Hamlet of Réek Hil

)  AreUtliles onSte?

Water/Sewer __X ! Eledtie X
Gas Storm Sewer i

(if) Present legal bwner of the site: Catskill:Vieterinary Propeftiss t1G -

If othrer than Applicant, by what meanéWil| the site be acquirad for this.Project:

1

(i)  Zoning of Project Site;

Current: Vaca
 * Progosed; Ct

nt Commercial, Co

n . Code RR; HC-1, HC2
: e' a ' _; 1 1 _. B .

C

(v)  Are apy variances needed: Ng

v)  Principal Use of Project upan completian: Ve

teridary Hospi

B.)

Gy

Wilt the Profect result In the removal of a plant or facifity Off'.ﬂmf Applicant or a
propused Project séeupsiit from-orie-arés of:the State’of Weiw York to anather
area of the State of New York? No;  Ifyes, plesse explain: - -

Will fhe Praject result In the abandonmeittof ong: or nore Plants of facilities. of

i

- the"Applicant or & proposed Project oceupant located in the State of New York?

TR ) ‘ o = ';" Co T, ‘-7‘- -
" wat ‘ . . B L. Loov




D.)

E)

F.y

| Plans & Permits | + | 150,000

If the answer o sither question B .é.r C above Is yes, you are required to indicafe
whether any of the following apply fo the Project:

1. Is the Project reasonably niecessary- fo preserve the competmve pasman of
the Applicant or such. Project Qgeupant. in fts industry?  Yes: _ ; No
. Hyes, please explain: .

2. Is the Profect reasonably necessary to dtsceurage the Appi:cant oF such
Projeat Ogcupant from removing such -gther plant or famhty to .a focation
outside the State of New York‘? Y‘es s . E yes,; plésse
explain:

Will the Projéct incliidé factities: o preperty: that will be primatily used in making:

refail sales of goods o provide: services to custorrisrs who- personally visit 'sych
facilities?

Na - the project is a Veterinary Services hospital that does not include retail
sales. The only goods sold are pharmaceuticals and medical supphes preserihed
by our offics.

Flease provide a ndmative of the Pro;gect and the purpese: of the Project {hew

build, renaovations, endfor all equipmgnt. purchases). Identify spetific uses

ogeurring withir the Praject. Descritye-any and &l tepants and any/all end usets.
Describe fhe propesed asquisitions, cnnstrucﬂon or réconstruction and a

description of the ‘costs. and’ axpemd'tures éxpected., Aftach additional sheets, if’
necessary.

The Project will be a 20,000 sa. ft. smgle story veterdnary hospital. If :s a new,
bulld and will include new eguipment purchases and furnishings, Cafskill
Veterinary Services, PLLE will be the sole tenant of the: hospital, Our ¢lients,

afiimals and their owners, wifl be the snd users.

Project Gosts are expected to be as follows:

”Coﬁsnfuatioq{ Improvémenits. ) ' l_-5 jdﬁﬁ,ﬁ Ob |

Sife Work 750,000




&Yy

| GustantyFee . . v . | 136195

"E“sﬁmated lnterest Savmgs fIRB Issue $

| ArchitesturalfEngineering . | 915,000

-=Cﬁﬁﬂhgent3y'? Supewfsory_Fges! 8oft Costs 556,200

Equproent o |moew

_ |Apprafsals | - 7,590 ._

.'._Enwmnmenial . o ’1‘000

LoanFess - 32800

-

Land Purchase | 475,000

" GOSTSAND BENEEITS OF THE PROJECT

L

Costs- = Fjj

Eshmated Balos Tax Exemption ~ '$319,200

{60 % of $5,400,000 corist. + $750,000 eguipment x 8% ratg)
Esfimated Mortgagie Tax Exemption  $93,000 .
Estirfiated Propeity Tax Abaterment $TBD

Jolbis ereated $1 498,000 ex;aected annual saiary totai

Jobs retaihed 33, SD0.0DD existing positions annual salary tota!

* Private fufids invested $._.
; Other Beneﬁts _ $___

Estimate liow many constructton/petmanent JObS‘ will be create"d or retamed asa
result of this Project:
Caonstruction; TBD

Permanent. - 26-30..

Retained (at curfent faciltyy: 60

’




the: ameunt to be borrowed t@ firanege: the Pro;ecf.

Project Costs (Estimates)
Land and Existing Buildings $475,000

Soft Costs (5%) $1,812825 -
Other: - -, %7,507,250
Total $9 ?95 075.

In addition to the sbove sitimated capital costs of e praject; which riyst: inclmie all
costs of real property and equipment acguisition and building coigtrustion or
reconstruction, you must include details an the amounts to be financed from private
sector sources, an estimate of the percentage of project costs finanded from public
sector sourcgs and an estimate-of both the amount ta be invested by the Applicant:and

Paid directly by Catskill Veterinary Serviges, PLLG $2495,075
Live: Oak L\aan $9,300,000 (loan :rrcludes morigage or land purchase)

I addﬁmn to the JUb figures provided above pIEase mdica’rethe followIng:

1} The projected.number of full time equwalenf jobs that wouild be retamed and that
wollld b created if fhe. raquest for ﬁnanmar assistance s granted,

80 exisfi ng jcbs Would be fetaln‘ed and we. expect 25-30 'a'dﬂitlana[jt}hs o be crea’fe‘d

2) The projected tlmeframe for the creanon gt new Jabs

‘ We ave’ currently rookmg for ij candudafes m order to be adequateiy sfaffed when fha

bwidmg is. campfe!;ed

3) The estimated salary and fringe Bensi'; 't“"éveragés' or r‘a‘rté[ES %or categoﬁes ofthe
jobs that would be retained ¢r crestsd. Jf the request for fiiencial assistance: Is

granted.
Job Category . | Numberof Jobs Created | Estimated Salary/Benefits ,
Vetetinafen. |35 . . 120,000 facluding bensits
_Llcensed VetTechmcian |10 S 58,000 |
CustomerServiesRep |35 ' . - |46,000
Assisant ' ¢ 110 - - - |42,000



4) .An estimaté of the nt;mber"b‘f residénts of the economic developrert region
as estabiished pursudnt fo” ‘sestioh” two  hundred thirty of the' Economic
Development, Law, in which the projest is located that would fill such jobs, The

. -dabor market area defi ned by the Agency. (Mrd Hudson Econmmnc Bevelcpment.‘
‘-Regien) - :

‘1 498 124

o

Hj Stats “Whefier ‘there ga eri[haedr t'nat the pFOjth WaUId‘ 'n'ot be uhdértaken but
for the fnancial assrstance prawded by the Agency, or, if the project could be
undertaken withut finaticlal assistance’ provided by the Ryency; a'staterhent indicatig
wny the p, j ctshqu?dbe undert? kenbythe Agency o o

| 2 ding, x:are and
i . A e : B ; e B i i _.. A f“ A .,-*'. N a»\te rdO l ]
houseafarmgammqls_pgyo ngeed care-grid give.Us: mom_t@_werk wﬁh‘farm nd_ other gq

atiirvals. it él_co tifott bfé Mo é chmcal_sd't" g

The Apphcan‘t understands and agrees with the Agency as’ fallows.

AY | deb Ligfings. . In, abeordance itk Sectron 858-b (2) of the- New ’York
. . @eneral Muricipal Law, the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project
reteives any‘Fmanclal Assistanice from the: Agancy except as -ntherwlse promded

by eollective’ barg almng agreements; new efmploymient spoorufies afed as e

. resuit.of the Praject will be lisfed -with the New, Yatk State @eﬁtartmecitﬁf‘ Lapor

© Community “Serviees Division (the “DOL" and. with the. adml strafive ,enhiy
{collecfively with the DOL, the: "JTPA .Entifies”) ‘of the $ervice delivery area.
 Greated by the federal job tralmng partnership act (Publ:c Law 97—300) (“JTPA") in



B)

D).

2

F3

G)

. Birst: Consideration for S

which the: Project is‘locéted L . .o /

oyinent: In;accordance wdh Segtion 858-b £2) of the:

- New-York- Gi Gereral Municipal Lavy; the Applicant understands and Bgrees that, if

' as ! resmt of the Prolect

' .General Mum@:pal‘l.aw, tha Appllcan

the. Prajgtt receives. any . Firiancial. Assistance fram. the Agency! except as
‘othensise provided by collettive baf:galmng agreerments, where: ;;sracﬁcable the:
Applicant will fitst consider persons eligible to participate in JTPA pregrams who
shiall b referred by the JTPA Entltles for new empioyment oypartumttes created

lan Wiﬂl Sac:tmn 8?’4(3) - York:
derstands:and agrees that. if the Project
recelves any sales tay exemptions as part of the Financial Assistance fram the
Agenoy, inaccordance with Section.874(8) of the General Munisipal “Law, the
Applicant agrees to-file, or cause:to be filed, with the New York State Department
of Taxation :and Finance, the .annual forrn prescribed by the Depariment of

Taxation and Finance, desciibing hs value of all sales tax exemptions claimed -

by the Applicant and all consultants or gubconfractors retained by the Applicant.

Anriual Emblayietit Re arts. The. Applicant understands and agrees th‘at,'fthe-
Project re¢eives any Finaijeial Assistance fraitr the Agenicy, the Applicant-agrees
to file, or cause fo be filed, with the Agency, on -an anhual basfs, reparts
regarding the numbsét of people emp{oyed at the prgject site.

- Absence of C‘onﬂucts bf interest. The Applicant has raeeived from the Agency a

list of the. membeérs, -afficers, and employees of the Agency. No member; officers
ar employee of the: Agency has .an inferest, whether direct or jndirect, in any
transaction contemplated by this Application, except as hereinafter déscribed.

The Applicant represents that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York

" General Municipal Law, as. provided below, will hot be viotated if Finantial.

Asslstanceis provided for the proposed Project:

§ 862. Restrictions on funds of the ageney. (1) Ne funds of the agency shall be

. used In respect of any project if the comptetron thereof would fesult in the

rermoval of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the: pro;ect oesuparit from one
area of the stafe to ancther area of the state or it {he abandonment of ong or
riore. plants-or facilities of the: profect oecupant located withih the state, provided,
however, that neither restriction shall apply if the agency. shiall determiing on the
basis of the application: before it that the prolect is reasonably necessary fo
discourage the profect acoupant from removing sych -cther plant o facllity to a
location gutside the state-or Is reasanmably necessary’ to preserve the competrtive

* positivnrof the pro;ect occupant in its respectwe industry.

The Applicant conﬂrms and acknowledges that the owner, ocgupant, of operatar
receiving Fiancial Ass15tance for the praopesed Pm}ect is in substantial



¢
/

complianice with applicable: local, state and feaeral tax erker protectmn and
enviranmental laws; rules and regulatlons ’

L) The Appllcant eonﬁrms and hereby acknowtedges that As: af the date of this
__Application, the Applicant is in substantial vampliance with all provisiofs of Atticle
o f He New Yotk General Munhicipal Law, dheliiding,” butindt limited to, fHe
. @?S’ecﬁ’ian Bﬁgha i Séctron 862(1 )ef‘the hfew%rk Géri’e } sy Nunicipal




!

The Applicant and the individual execufing this Applmaﬁon on behalf of the Apglicant
-acknowledgé that the Agericy will rely on the representations made herein when acling
on this Applicaffoh and hereby represent that the stafsments made berein do not
contaln any untrite sfaternent of a material fact and do not omit -/.-- a rodaterial fact
necessary to tnake the statements cantained hgreig/not njsleadipy.

- (‘-AP—ELI:&ANT; ‘ '
By; (NAME TITLE) .
Dafei.

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN s . : .

2 vS@H Wf [ L . being first duly. sworn, depqs s and says;

4. That 1 am the CRUMPL o (HHSEASL _ ‘S: (collestivaly, the,
“Applicant”) and ‘that | amr duly authorized on behalf .of tha Applicant te bind the.
Applicant,

2, That | have read the -attached Application, | know the,2Brpts
to the best-of my knowledge. and belief, this Applicgion And §
Application are true, accurate and complete. {/

Subscribed arid ag rmed to me under penalhes of rihry d

this tl day of

hergof, and that

0HIVE)

-dua amn' Sounr ¥
ugfmn W% fV B




-
AP S
A
W,
Somy R
- ,‘ il i T R
SR, \,\.!\ ""‘.ﬁ,ﬁ%\ "‘\;\‘

COVERING & $250.00 APPLFCA“’I'-}BN \FEE

THIS APPLICATION .SHALL BE, suar.hmﬁn WITH () TWO CHECKS: ONE
E AND THE SECOND GOVERING A

$5,000.00. WP-FRONT ESCRBW., DEPOSIT; "AND (Il) APPLICANT'S FORMATION
‘rlON ITS GERTIFICATE OF INGORPORATION

BOCUMERTS [IE: IF A c%ﬁp R

- AND BYLAWS; IF A L[W!]TEI'Jf LIABILITY COMPANY: 1TS ARTICLES OF

QRGANIZATION AND OPERATING AGREEMENT; IF A LIMITED PARTNERSHIP;
ITS GERTIFiBATE OF LINMITED PART,NERSHIP AND LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
AGREEMENT; ORIF A PARTNERSHIP' ITS: PARTNERSI-HP AGREEMENT TO:

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELGPMENT AGENCY
Executiye Dirsctor

548 BROADWAY

MomrcELm "NEW YORK 12701

, -
o B 3
NN
R T b
R TR
1
<A v
LA A
x1 ey

N
~
L “\_7.
N '-*-L" -,
‘-"_:‘- ..... _'{_-I.
S T
| T a [ g
>, <. Y
L <. p
. ] "
b \
AT ’
. N ST
. g - I...‘.
| e
e i
; e
r
E<] A
i VAL Nz
= .i - 3



N HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

~Applicant hereby ‘ré'i‘eases the GOUNTY OF SULLIWAN INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY afid the members, officers, servants, agents and-employees
thierecf {"Ageriey") from, dgress that the Agency shall not be llable for and agrees to

iriderrmify; defend and hold the Agency harmless fram -and against any and all fability

arisirig from ior expehse incurred by (A) the Agency's examination and '‘processing. of,
and action pursiant to: or upon, the attached Application, regardiess of whether or rot
the Applicafion or the: Project described ‘thersin of the fax exemptions and other
assistance retuested theréin are-favorably acted upon by the Agency. (B) the Agency's
acquisition,, eonstruetion and/or installation of the Project described therein and {&).any
furthier action taken by the Agency with respect to the Project; including without limiting,
the -generallty of the foreguing, all causes of action and atforneys’ fess and any othsr
expenses Incurred in defending any suits or actions which may arjse as a résult of any
of the foregoing, 1f, for any reasen, the Applicant falls to- conclude or consummate
necessary negotiations, or fails, within a reasonable ‘or specified period of timie, to take
reasonable, proper or requested aetion, or withdraws, abandons, cancsls or neglects:
‘the Application;, or if the Agency or the Applicant are uiablé fo reach final agresment
with the respecf to the Project, then, and inthe event, upon présentation of ar invaica
itemizing the same, the Applicant shall pay fo: the Agency, ts agents. or assigns, alf
r;.osts;}ncurred by the Agency in the processing of the Application, includirig attormeys’
fees, ifany, -~ )

! B (ﬁﬁﬁ'E,.TtT;E)
rg _tfeefze

(APPLIGANT)

By: (NAME, TITLE),

Datar

Z}‘—d’%d aal \
Ww Fub”V / e - b‘:."-;‘.h_.-.-":-: f&‘-.’. - §
’ ‘ EL

Sworn 1o before me this
ek -

< BCOEL TAPATS LERETG, =
Pirmmﬁfa&g’ of New o
?-m HO FIZR001 3943 rﬁ";
= Quaitied {n0tangg Cobirty —
sz ed

T Comisslon Expires i
= L e
. ‘ [P e
- - -—-. ol >
- .. = ;‘:“'\1‘.:'
- - ~
PN
Y

" e grets miEesae b



AN

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing pursuant to Article 18-A of the New
York General Municipal Law will be held by the County of Sullivan Industrial Development
Agency (the "Agency") on Tuesday, January 20, 2026, at 9:00 a.m., local time, in the Legislative
Committee Room at the Sullivan County Government Center, 100 North Street, Monticello, New
York, 12701, in connection with the following matter:

Catskill Veterinary Services, PLLC (“Catskill Vet Services™) and Catskill Veterinary
Properties LLC (“Catskill Vet Properties” and, together with Catskill Vet Services, “Company™)
has submitted an application (“Application™), a copy of which is on file with the Agency,
requesting the Agency's Financial Assistance (as herein defined) with a certain project consisting
of the: (1) acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of an approximately 20,000 -+/-
square foot building to be used as a veterinary hospital and an approximately 2,592 square foot
large animal outbuilding (collectively, “Buildings™) situate on one (1) parcel of real estate
consisting of approximately 16.49 +/- acres of land located at 23 Old Drive In Road in the hamlet
of Rock Hill, Town of Thompson (“Town”), County of Sullivan (“County™), State of New York
and identified on the Town tax map as Section 32, Block 1, Lot 14.1 (“Land™); (ii) acquisition,
construction and installation thereon and therein of certain furniture, fixtures, machinery,
equipment and tools (“Equipment”); (iii) construction of improvements to the Building, the Land .
and the Equipment (collectively, the Buildings, the Land and the Equipment are referred to as the
“Project™); and (iv) lease of the Project from the Agency to the Company. |

The Agency will acquire a leasehold interest in the Project and lease the Project back to
the Company. The Company will operate the Project during the term of the lease. At the end of
the lease term, the Agency’s leasehold interest will be terminated. The Agency contemplates that
it will provide financial assistance (the "Financial Assistance") to the Company in the form of sales
and use tax exemptions and a mortgage recording tax exemption, consistent with the policies of
the Agency, and a partial real property tax abatement.

A representative of the Agency will be at the above-stated time and place to hear and accept
written and oral comments from all persons with views in favor of or opposed to or otherwise
relevant to the proposed Financial Assistance.

Dated: January 7, 2026 By: COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY



)

Catskill Veterinary Services, PLLC

Application to County of Sullivan
Industrial Development Agency for
Financial Assistance for =

Catskill Veteri‘nary'*CIinic

-
e

"’m‘:‘; ..___ Y ‘.: o
o sl
S Zial B ) 5

o s e e P i . i i e e st STl T e B g, et e e e -— N o g2 T

14

Benefit/Cost Analysis

. Prepared by:

Shepstone Management Company, Inc.
Planning & Research 'ansultants
100 Fourth Street-Honesdale, PA 18431
(570) 251-9550 FAX 251-9551
www.shepstone.net .

mail@shepstone.net

January, 2026




Catskill Veterinary Services, PLLC
Benefit/Cost Analysis

Background:

Catskilll Veterinary Services, PLLC has applied for financial assistance to develop a modern new
Veferinary clinic of 20,000 square feet of total floor area, plus an outbuilding in the Town of
Thompson. The clinic will be located on a 16.49 acre parcel (s/b/l 32.-1-14.1) at 23 Old Drive In
Road, Rock Hill, New York. It was, as the address indicates, previously the site of a drive-in

movie theater from 1950 to the 1970s:

n_»4 deget

"-l
JOHNWAYNE""“"‘«

AR T T

DLUL SHOW
; ;475&1: MGHT

County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency Page 1 of 11
Shepstone Management Company, Ing,



.Catskiil Veterinary Services,. PLLC -
Benefit/Cost Analysis : p

The parcel includes apparent access to both Glen Wild Road and Rock Hill Drive:

~ The project in\{olves‘an aipplicant-estfmated $5,400,000 in costs for the construction of real
property improvements plus $4,395,075 in other development expenses. An estirnatgd 60% of
of construction. costs or $3,240,000 will be spent on otherwi.;ie sales-taxable material and
* §750,000 of equipment will also be 'sales-tax-exemp:tj. There is expected to be a $9,300,000
'mortgage associated with the })roject. Catsk_ili Veterinar\_;‘ Services, PLLC has applied to the
County of Eiullivan Industrial Development Agency (IDA) for real property, mortgage and sales

tax abatements to assist with bringing this projeét to completion.

New Yo;rk' Stéte law -governing IDAs requires "an analysis of the.costs and benefits of the
proposed projéct." Shepstone Management Compén;/, Inc. has been redueste'd by the IDA to

provide such an:analysis on an indepenﬁe‘nt basis. This stuE:Iy“ is designed to compare the

County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency ] T s Page 2 of 11
Shepstone Management' Company, Inc.



Catskill Veterinary Serviées, PLLC
Benefit/Cost Analysis

economic benefits of the project, including both direct and indirect revenues generated for local
|
and state government, against the costs to these governments for additional services required.

Both direct and indirect costs are considered on this side of the equation as well.

The following is a summary of the findings from this analysis, including supporting materials
forming the basis for the conclusions reached regarding benefits and costs related to IDA

assistance.
Methods and Assumptions:

The following methods and assumptions were employed for the analysis of this project:

1) The existing base assessment is assumed not to change, as any chzflnge in this instance,
where the purchase price substantially exceeds the current assessed full market value,
would only improve the benefit/cost ratio. The projected assessment following proposed
improvements is based on the average assessment of market value per square foot from
a survey of assessments on other medical facilities in Sullivan County. This provides a
rational basis for projecting the likely assessment of this propefty upon completion. The

following table summarizes the data:

m - TRy . pEr ‘ ._= ”- 3 . i . " . -
48,-1-27 {Animal Hospital of SC . $860,867 65,806 | 5126.49
49,-1-3.6 |Wurtshoro Center $2,800,000 20,000 | $140.00
48.-1-5.4 |Liberty Medical Group 51,316,042 8,680 | $151.62

7.-1-3 |leff Animal Hospital $861,224 4,932 | $174.62
115.-6-29 |Sun River Health $2,135,468 8,000 | $266.93
13.-2-2.1 |Garnet 56,641,133 - 10,787 | 56615.66

Totals/Average {All)| $14,614,734 59,205 | $246.85
_Totals/Average (Mid-Range}| - $7,412,734 | 41,612 | $170.93

County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency Page 3 of 11
Shepstone Management Company, Inc.



Catskill Veterinary Services, PLLC
Benefit/Cost Analysis

The data indicates a mid-range (absent the lowest and highest figures) average assessed
market value of $170.93 per square foot, which is rounded up to $175 per square to

account for an outbuilding. This yields a total full market value of $3,500,000.

Further applying the 40.6% equalization rate for the Town of Thompson and leaving out
the base value, this yields a projected assessment value for purposes of this analysis of

approximately $1,421,000 as applied to the value of added real property improvements.

2) Real property tax abatement has been requested by the Applicant under the IDA's
Uniform Tax Exemption Policy (General Program), will apply to the projected assessment
of $1,421,000 on the net amount of real property improvements. The proposed
property improvements will yield economic gains by virtue of the increased taxes on the
new real property improvements, which are calculated as a benefit. Abated taxes are
treated as a cost.

3) Current ad valorem real property tax rates within the Town of Thompson, Sullivan
County, are listed in the table following:

: Tax Rates .

Tax Category - ~ Rate
Medicaid 2.9969
NYS Welfare Mandates : 2.1152
Other NYS Mandates 3.5362
County Levy i 2.592'_:_’_
Collhty Total T 11.2410
Town Oulside Village 2.1918
Town to Highway : 2.2741

' Town Total oL s Tl 4.4859%
School Tax Rate 21,9594

[ CombineaTotal || 37.0003

County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency Page 4 of 11

Shepstone Management GCompany, Inc.



Catskill Veterinary Services, PLLC
Benefit/Cost Analysis

4)

5)

6)

.

This new construction project involves an estimated $5,400,000 in costs for the
construction of real property improvements. An estimated 60% of of construction costs

or $3,240,000 will be spent on otherwise sales-taxable material and $750,000 of

equipment will also be sales-tax-exempt.

it is assumed, for purposes of this analysis, that all project construction activities will

occur in 2025-26 with real property tax abatement beginning in 2026.

fl

The application to the IDA indicates there will be a $9,300,000 mortgage to which

mortgage tax abatement will apply.

T o
W

1,
IHED

Fefig

tér' -

= Ayt 1 gt
T

7} There are expected to be up to 18 full-time equivalent (FTE) construction jobs created at
an average salary of $47,500 for the construction period. There are also an estimated 28

Page 5 of 11

County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency
Shepstanie Management Company, Inc.  /



Catskill Veterinary Services, PLLC
. Benefit/Cost Analysis

8)

9)

new FTE permanent jobs to be created at an’average salary of $59,800. An economic

multiplier of 2.10 typical for the veterinary industry, is applied to these salaries for
]

purposes of calculating personal income benefits and sales attributable to mcreased

'buylng power, assuming 75% of construction jobs are filled by local re5|dents

The annual costs to local government for providing highway maintenance and other non-
educational services in the Town are based on a combined Town and County levy of
$15,852,816 divided by a population of 16,736, vielding a per capita cost of $947 or
$2340 per household.

School costs are based on the 0.525 children per household average for Sullivan County
in 2025 times a total cost (local tax Ievy) of $18,000 per student, which is the latest

estimated average figure for the Monticello Central District, where the project is Iocatéd,

‘Guunty of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency o Page 6 of 11

Shepstane Maragement Comgpany, Inc.



i

Catskill Veterinary Services, PLLC
Benefit/Cost Analysis

\
(levy divided by a 2,549 enrollment). A maximum of two additional students is

projected.

10) Cash flow streams from benefits and costs are net present valued using a discount rate

of 3.346% (current interest rate on the public debt). Net present value figures include

actual costs of abatements and other costs for 2025-2026 (construction period) plus

discounted values for 2026-2045.

Conclusion:

J ‘ ;

This project will generate estimated costs at net present value of $579,114 in mortgage, real

property and sales tax abatements over the period of the standard PILOT agreement.

'
|l

The net present valued project benefits consist of real property taxes associated with
improvements ($5679,735), payroll gains ($25,746,922), and sales taxes from those payroll gains
($1,029,877) that, altogether, total $26,776,799 combined over the analysis period. Leaving
aside the personal income gains per se, the net present value of benefits amounts to $279,088

compared to the costs.

This yields a positive benefit/cost ratio of 2.26. The ratio, which includes payroll gains, is 35.35.

County of Sulfivan Industrial Development Agency Page 7 of 11
Shepstone Management Company, Inc.



- Benefits vs. Costs

R Catskill Veterinary Services, PLLC
. Benefit/Cost Analysis
Project

o

T e

S

e -  Costs - . ] __Beneflts_—_ |

[impacts] .~ T " ($757,539) _ _____ $1,709,612 :
Ay

County of Sullivan Industriai Development Agency Page 8 of 11

Shepstone Management GCompany, Inc. : ’

-



Catskill Veterinary Services, PLLC
Benefit/Cost Analysis

Costs (2025/26-2045)
Sales Tax Abatements (County) $159,600
Sales Tax Abatements (State) $159,600
Mortgage Tax Abatements $93,000
Real Property Tax Reductions Net of 485-b Benefits $166,914
Sub-Total (Value of All Abatements)=  $579,114
Net Present Value of Abatements $528,204
Additional School Costs $210,421
Variable Highway & Other Municipal Costs $18,914
Total Costs (Net Present Value)= $757,539
Benefits (Net Present Value, (2025/26-2045)
Property Taxes Related to Improvements $679,735
Sales Taxes {General - From Gains in Buying l?owér)
County $514,938
State _ $514,938
Sub-Total = $1,029,877
Personal Income Gains-Related to New Jobs $12,260,439
Personal Income, Gains Related to Multiplier. Effects -$13,486,483
Sub-Total (Income Gains) = $25,746,922
Total Benefits = $26,776,799
Gross Excess Benefits Over Costs = $26,019,260
Net Excess Benefits Over Costs = $272,337
e ~ Gross Benefits-to.Costs Ratio = 35:35
- "Net Benefits:to Costs Ratio = 226
County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency Page 9 of 11

Shepstone Management Company, Inc.



gy ‘fuediioy juawabeuey sucysdays

fouaby Juawedojarag feinsnpty ueay|ng Jo Hunes

11 Jo 01 sbed

: conqmic Analysi"s; of P?b“j‘ec"t and Réﬁf&igﬁf Abat%mengf‘é}.(a—g—i';%

" FISCAL YEAR | Construct 202 T 2028 202 2030 2031 232 23 0%

DESCRIPTION i $tartup 1 2 3 R 5 6 7 8. . 9

Sales Tax Abatement $319,200 $0 50 L) %0 890 0 50 $0 80 50 30
Martgage Tax Aatement $93,000 $0 50 0 0 0 % 0 0 %0 $0 0
Real Property Tax Abatement $0 50 $1,302 $2,840 54,145 $5,909 $7,535 9,222 $10975 ©  $12.783 $14680 416,638
Highway/Other Costs $1.024 $1,044 $1,065 $1,085 $1,108 1,130 $1,153 $1,176 $1,199 $1.23 $1,248 $1,273
Schod Costs 50 $12.280 $1252%8  $12776 $13,002 $13.22 $13,558 §13.829 $14,106  $14,388 $14676  $14,969
Real Propery Tates on New Propesty Valoe % 27,297 29735 531,240 $33,313 $35457 537,673 $39,963 $4230 4TI 47,303 $40,913
Total Real Property Taxes Without Project $14,087 $14,369 $1465  $14.849 $15.248 $15.553 $15,85¢ $16,182 $16505  $16.635 72 SIT516
Total Real Property Taxes With Project $14,087 $41,666 $43892  $46,189 $48,562 $51,010 $53,557  $56,145 $5883  $61612  $64475  SG7.428
Personal Income - Construction Employment $855000  $665616  $67B928 T $6U2507  $7063%  $720484  STAMBM M98 S7GAS5HE SMTOETS WBSAT3 $B1.382
Incirect Incorne Benefits $40500  STR2AT8  SMGE1 5761758 S77603  $79251 5808383 SR24.551 $841,042 $BO7B63 7500 $R®50
Added Sales Tax (General} $71,820 $55,912 $57.030  $58,171 $59,334 360,521 61,791 $62,966 564,225  $65510 $66,820  $68,158

___Econgmic Analysis of Project and Requested Tax Abe

mén..!. Program

y— - DAL A — A,

. FISCALYEAR | 2037 |~ 203 2039 2040, 2y Mz 23 m 20d5 . TOTALS
DESCRIPTION 1z 13, 14 15 1% 17 " 18 : 19 2z Acual | NPV
Sales Tax Abatemert ) 0 50 L} 50 50 $0 %0 L] 0 319,200  $319,200
Mcrtgage Tax Abatement 30 $0 ko) %0 0 %0 %0 $0 $0 $93,000 $93,000
Red Property Tax Abatement SI5273 $13848 $123%  S10805 ,185 $7,495 5,733 3,69 $1,988 s166.914] 116,004
Highway/Other Costs $1,208 $1.324 §1,351 51,378 1,405 $1.433 $1,462 $1,491 $1,521 $x92|  $18914
School Costs $15269  $i5574  $15886  S16203 1657  $168%8 M1 S5 $17.80 s208374|  SeM0421
Red Property Taxes on New Property Vedue g52608  $55.391 $58264 561,231 $6420  S6T4S2  STOTIZ $MAOIS §TISAS $1,000070 | - 670735
Total Real Property Taxes Without Project $17.856  §18223  §18588 518960  $19339  $19725  $20120  $052 $05% $33.214 | $260,301
Total Real Property Taxes With Proecl $70474  $7T36W $76BSR $60,1%0  $43,631 $7.177  $08I §M458  $98478 $1,363204 | $940,038
Personal Income - Construction Employment SEZTG10  SB44152  SBIOM5  SETRZ66  $895,83  SUI3T48 SR2023 §850.664 $9GN67T 817,007,718 | $12.260,430
Indirect Income Besefits $910371  SWBSIB  §947,950  $956,003  $935415 41005123  $1,025225 $1.045730  §1,066645 $18,730,400 | $13.486,483
Added Seles Tax (General) $69519  $70910  $723 $RTM S15250 76755 SB2S0 §IO8% $814Sh $1.430328 | $1.020.677

O
o]
=
(/)]
=
g,"—-_
5SS
%o
i
om
2
>3
o 2
% 9
R
o
T
=
(@)



Catskill Veterinary Services, PLLC
- Benefit/Cost Analysis |

“ 24

County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency '
Shepstone Management Gompany, Inc.

Page 11 of 11



RESOLUTION |
A special meeting of the County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency (“Ageney™)
was convened on January 21, 2026 at 9:30 a.m. local time.at the Sullivan. County Government
Center 100 Noith Stréet, Monticello New York 12701. f
The imeeting was called to order by Chairman Howard A. Slegel and, upon. the roll being.

. called, the following members of the Agency were! i
PRESENT ] V_ABSENT

Howard A. Siegél
Kaithleen Lara
Philip Viallone
Scott Smith

Paul Guenther
‘Sean Brooks

Ira Steingart
Joseph Perrello
Edward T. Sykes

Adtembetn 44 e pmid s

/e e, ey e e ee-—
i O p -, it
oY - o L

oy 8 et 4 0d i

The following perSons were also present: ,
Jennifer' M. Flad, Executive. Director *
Ira Steingart, Chief Executive Officer

Julio Garaicoechea, Project Managér

Bethanii Padu, Econoniic: Dévelopment Coordinator
Walter F. Garigliano, Agency General Counsel

The following resolution was duly .offered ‘by

- : ]
, and seconded by
to wit: !

Resolution No. - 26

RESOLUTION OF THE AGENCY APPOINTING GCATSKILL. VETE ERINARY
SERVICES, PLLC (“CATSKILL .VET SERVICES ") AND CATSKILL
VETERINARY PROPERTIES LLC (“CATSKILL VET. PROPERTIES” AND .
TOGETHER WITH CATSKILL VET SERVICES, COLLECTIVELY, THE

“COMPANY") AS. IS AGENT FOR THE P URPOSE OF ACOUIRING i
‘CONSTRUCTING, .INSTALLING AND EOUIPPING THE PROJECT %
(HEREINAFTER, DEFINED); . MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS. AND
DETERMINATIONS WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT: AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN A GENT AND PROJECT
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE AGENCY AND THE COMPANY AUTHORIZING
THE AGENCY TO EXECUTE A LEASE TO AGENCY ( "LEASE') LEASEBACK
TO COMPANY (“LEASEBACK”), PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX A GREEMENT
(“PILOT AGREEMENT”) AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO
THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLA TION AND EOUIPPHVG OF
THE PROJECT

' i

70358-020v2 . - :




N i

WHEREAS, the Agency was created by Chapter 560 of the Laws of 1970 of the State of
New York, as amended pursuant to Title T of Article 18-A of the Generil Mummpal Law of the
State.of New York (collectively, the "Act") as a hody coxporate and politic and as a public beneﬁt
corporation of the State of New York; and :
i
WHEREAS, on or about January 12, 2026, the Company presented an application to the
Agency (“Apphcatlon”) a copy of which is on file at the office of the Agency, requesting that the
Agency consider undertaking a project: consisting of the: (i). acqms1t10n construction, installation
and equipping of an approximately. 20,000. +/- square foot building to be used as a veterma!ry
‘hospital and an approximately 2,592 square foot large animal outbuilding (*Buildings™) situate on
one (1) parcel of real estate:consisting of approximately 16.49 +/- acrés of land located at 23 Old
Drive It Road in.the hamlet of Rock Hill, Town of Thompson (“Town™), County .of Sulllvan
(“County”), State of New York.and identified on the Town tax map as Section 32, Block 1, Lot
14.1 (“Land™); (ii). acquisition, construction and installation thereon and therein of cer ta;m
furniture, fixtures; machinery, equipment and tools (“Equipment™; (iii) construction of
‘improvements to the Building, the Land and the Equipment (collectively, the Buﬂdlngs the Land
and the: Equipment are referred to-as the “Project”); and (iv) lease of the Project from the. Agency
to-the Company; and' - ;

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (1) de51gnate the: Company as its agent
for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, mstallmg rand equipping the Project; (ii) negotiate and
enter into an Agent and Project Agreement, the Lease, the Leaseback and-the PILOT Agreement
with the Compdny (collectively, the “Transaction Documents™); (iii) hold a leasehold interest in
the Land, the improvements and personal property thereon which constitute the Project; and (w)
provide financial assistance to the Company in the form of (a) sales tax exemption for purchases
related to - the: construction and equipping of the Project; (b) a real property tax abatement on
increased vahie resulting from improvements to the Land through ‘the PILOT Agreement and (c)
a mortgage tax exemption for financing related to the Project; and |

WHEREAS, the total financial assistance being contemplated by the Agency is greater than
$100,000;.and: g

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the
regulations adopted pursuant thereto by the Department of Environmental Conservation of the
State of New York (“SEQR™), the Agency constitutes a “State Agency and 1

WHERILAS, to aid the Agency in determining whether the Project may have 51gn1hcant
adverse éffects on the environment, the Towi of Thompson Plannmg Board, acting as lead agency
(“Planning Board”™), completed an environmental review under SEQR for the Project; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2025, the Planning Board determined that the Project wnanot
have a significant adverse impact on the environment and issued a Negative Declaration; and !

WHEREAS, the Agency has given-due consideration to the Apphcatmn of the Company
and to representations by the Company that the proposed ﬁnanc1a1 assistance is an inducement to
- the Company to undertake the Project; and E

4



WHEREAS the Agency has considered the following matters as more’ fully set» forth in its

Umform Tax Exemption Policies: P
c

]
l

Permanent private sector job création and retentlon, ’;
Estimated;value of the tax exemption; ;

" Whether the affected tdxing jurisdictions :shall be. reimbursed by the Company
the Project does not fulfill the purposes for which the exemption was granted;

projects;

MU owp

Project; |
Demonstrated public support for the Project; . o
Likelihood of accomplishing the Projectina nmely fashion; S
Environmental impact; '

~mo

limited to educdtional, police, transportation, EMS and fire; i
Extent to which the Project will provide. addmonal tevenues;and
A Cost/Benefit Analysis,

~

1
. i
5 and !
i
1

WHEREAS, the Agency desn‘es to encourage the Company to advance the Je
opportunities, health, general prosperity and economic welfare of; the people of Sulllvan Coun 3
New York by providing the contemplated financial assistance and: undertakmg the Prolect sand

WHEREAS, the Executive Director has negotiated the Transactlon Documents with th
Company; and )

WHEREAS, the Transaction Documents have been prepare:d by Agdency Cdunsel

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS QF THE AGENCY A
FOLLOWS: |
A
Section-1. The Company has presented:to the: Agency, among other things: i
(A)  An Application in form acceptable to the Agency; and
(B)  aFull Environmerital Assessment Forin (“EAF™).

Section 2. Based upon (i) the representations. made by the Company to-the Agency, and (n)i

Impact of Project on existing and proposed business or econonuc development

if

L |
The amount of private sector investment generated or hkely to be generated by the

- Extent to which the Project will require additional services 1nc]ud1ng, but not.

b

&

S.

a l

review of the EAF presented to the Agency, the EAF reviewed and acted upon by
the Planning Board, and (iii) related documents, the Agency hercby detennmes that;

(A)  The Project constitutes a Typé I Action under the SEQR;

(B)  The Project will result inno major impacts : and therefore, is:one which w1ll

not cause significant damage to-the environment,

(C)  The Project wﬂl not have a “significant efféct on the enV1ronmen (" as sueh
quoted'term is defined in Article 8 of the Enyitonmental ConservatlonLaw :
and Regulations adopted pursuant thereto by the Department of

}
: 1




Section 3.

Section 4.

‘Section 5.

Environmental Conservation;

(D)  No “environmental impact statement™ as such quoted term is defined in
SEQR need be prepared for this action; and .

(E)  This determination constitutes anegative declaration for purposes of SEQR.

A copy of this resolution shall be placed on file in the office of;'thegAger';cy
where the same shall be available for public inspection during business hours. !

The Agency has determined that the proposed financial assistance exceeds the Sl:lm
of $100,000.00 and, therefore, a public hearing on due notice was held on January

20, 2026, at 9:00 am., local time, in the Legislative Committee Room at the

Sullivan County Government Center, 100 North' Street, Monticéllo, New Yc:).rk
12701 at which hearin g comments:relating to the proposed financial assistance were
solicited. Said public hearing was open to the general public and public notice'of
the time and place of said public hearing was duly given in accordance with t:he

applicable provisions of the General Municipal Law of the State. i

' |
Based upon representations made by the Company to the Agency, the _Agenicy
hereby makes, finds and deterhﬁnes‘as Tollows: !

(A) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary
and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of
the Act and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; N E
(B) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to (i) racquire .an
interest in the Land and ‘the improveinents constituting the ‘Project; (ii).
appoint the Company as its agent for purposes of acquiring, constructing,
installing and equipping the Project, and (iif) lease the ;Land and
improvements constituting the Project to the Company pursuant to the
Lea§e, subject to the Leaseback and the PILOT Agreement; E .
(C)  The Agency has the authority to take the actions contemplated therein urider '
_ the Act; and I !
(D}  The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company :to develop |
the Project, thereby increasing employment dpportunities in the County'm?d |

otherwise furthering the purposes .of the Agency as set forth in the Act, |

. ' i
Subject to the Company executing an Agent and Project Agreement in form and
substance approved by the Executive Director, the Agency hereby authorizes the
Company to proceed with the construction and equipping of the Project and hereby
appoints the Company as the true and lawful agent of the Agency to construct,
install and equip the Project on behalf of the Agency; with the authority to delégafe |
its status as agent of the Agency to the Company’s agents, subagents, contractors, i
subcontractors, suppliers, vendors and other such .parties. as the Company may |
choose. The appointment described above includes the following activities as the

relate tothe construction, installing and equipping of the Project, whether or not

the-materials, services.or supplies described below are incorporated into or become

an integral part of the Project; (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of ;
) ) |

i
}



Section 6.

Section 7.

I
)
!
' H
s '
1
1

i v

tools, machinery and equipment in connection with the constructit!)n,_“i‘x']sfal.li.ng%gnd-

i

equipping of the Project, (ii) all purchasés, rentals, uses or consumption of supplies,

materials .and services of every kind and description. in conn,ectlién i?vi'tli';lt'he
construction, installing and equipping of the Project; and (iii) all purchases, leases,

rentals and Uses of equipment, machinery, and other tangible personal propérty

(including installation costs with respect thereto), installed- of: p'lécci%:l‘,in, ;upmflf or
under the Project, including all repairs and replacements of* such' property. This
Agency appointment includes the power to make, execute, acknb'wledge I::ind
deliver any contracts; orders, receipts, writings and instructions, .as the stated age!nts
for the.Agency, and in general to:doall things which may be réquiéifel't,)f_r pr?O.p.éig ifd'rf
completing the Project, all with the same powers and withi the same validity as; the
Agency could do if acting on its .own behalf. The aforesaid appjoiﬁtmenj_t’ of the
Company as agent of the Agency to.-construct, install and equip the Project ‘shfall

expire on Februaty 14, 2026, if the Transzction Documents have not bk:en executed
-and delivered. ot

. L

vy
Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company iniiits
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approvesithe
Company; as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the
Project and that would otherwise bé subject to New York State and:lochl sajles ahd
use tax in an amount up to $3,990,000, which result in New York*_S'taite and local
sales and use tax exemption benefits ("sales and use tax exemption beheﬁis") 11"ot-
to-exceed $319,200. The Agency agrees to consider any requests by 'th!e Cér'npépy
for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits aluthor,}ized]b'
the Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation detailing the
additional purchases of property or services. .

Pursuant to. Sectiori 875(3) of the New York General Murticipal Law,the Agex% cy
may recover or recapture from: the Compsdny, its agents, f)consiﬂtaﬁ%s;
subconiractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases "f(fr'tl;lt;. bexileﬂté of
the Project, any sales and use tax exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken:
by the Company; its agents, consultants, subcontractors,. or any other pa':f’ry
authorized-to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if it is dete‘n:niné(d ﬂ:];E:lt:
(i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the
sales and use tax exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exeption b:ene'ﬁ'ts
are in‘excess of the amounts authorized to be taken by the Compémy:, l'its. _ége'qts,
consultants, subcontractors, or any-other party authorized to make purchases for the
benefit of the Project; (iif) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are for prjop_eff{y
or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; .or (iv) th salle's and
use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company;. its agents,

+ consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the

benefit of the Project, fails to comply with a material term or cdndjtﬁi‘ofl. ito. ui%e
property or services in the manner approved by the Agency in connection \'N;itlg-t;lie_
Project. Asacondition precedent of receiving sales and use tax exeniption béneﬁitg,
the Compariy, ifs agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party ?uth;orize’d

H E!
g
|




Section &.

Section 5.

Section.10.

Section- 11,

Section 12.

Section 13.

]
'

to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, must (i) cooperate with the Agency
in its efforts to recover or. recaptiife any sales and use tax exemption! benefits, ’e}nd
(ii) promptly pay over any such amounts.to the Agency that the Agency demands.

The Transaction Documents which were negotiated by the Executive Director are
heteby-approved as to form and substance on condition that: (1) the payments ux}%ier
the Leaseback include payments of all costs incurred by the Agency arising out of
or. related to the Project and indemnification of the Agency by the Company' for
actions taken by the Company and/or claims arising out of'or related to the Project;
and (if) the terms of the PILOT Agreement are. consistent with the Agency’s
'Uniform Tax Exemption Policy. e %g .
Coo
TheChairman, Execéutive Director or Chief Executive Officer of the Agency, each
acting individually, is hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and
deliver the Transaction Documents, all with such changes, variations, omissions
and insertions as-the Chairman, Executive Director or Chief Executive Oﬂice_riof
the Agency shall approve, the execution thereof by the Chairman, Executive
Director or Chief Executive Officer of the Agency to constitute conclusive evideiice
of such.approval. ' |

! |
The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby authorized a!nd
directed in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts-and things required
and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and-documents, to pay
all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may
be necessaty or, in the opinion of the afficer, employee or agent acting, desiraﬁle
and proper to effect the purposes. of this resolution ‘and to cause compliance by the
Agency with all of the terms, covenants and provisions of the documents executed
for and on behalf of the Agency. C

It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of the Agency concerning

and relating to the adoption of this resolution were adopted in an open meeting fof )
the Agency; and that all deliberations of the Agency and of any of its committges

that resulted. in such formal action were in meetings open to the. public,in

eompliance with all Jegal requirernents, e

3

The Chairman, Vice Chairperson, Executive Director or Counsel to the Agency is

hereby authorized and directed (i) to distribute copies of this resolution to the

Company; and (i) to do such further things or perform such acts as may ‘be
necessary or convenient to implement tlie provisions of this resolution: A

This resolution shall take effect immediately,

i n e ks el ek b =



| ; !
u ' I i
oo [
The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly putto a voie on.}oli l:all',
which resulted as follows: ol i - %
i ' I { ‘
Howard A, Siegel [ ]Yes [ INo [ ] Absent {[ ]Ab:staui
Kathleen Lara [ JYes [ INo [ JAbsent i']iAb!stai%n
Philip Vallone [ ] Yes [ INo [ JAbsent [ !J-Abstain
‘Scott Smith [ ] Yes [ JNo [ JAbsent [ ']Abstain
Paul Guenther [ JYes [ JNo [ ]ABsent [ .]Abstain
Sean Brooks [ ]Yes [ ]No [ JAbsent [ ] Ab;s'tain
Ira Steingart [ ]Yes [ INo [ JAbsent [ '] Abstain
Joseph Perrello [ ]Yes [ INo [ JAbsent [ ] A-l")‘st'.':t,irlll
Edward T. Sykes [ ]Yes T TNo [ JAbsent { ] Abstain
The resolution was thereupon duly adopted. l[
‘ t
.
i
Dol
] |
i
| |
S
. b
! |
co |
i
1 o
' N
Pl
P
ol




STATE OF NEW YORK - . L

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

i

:SS : ; g
D

L, the undersigned Secretary of the Agency DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT: 5

i'|i

T
i3

I-have compared the foregoing copy of a resolation of the County of Sullivan Inc_lu.fs‘fﬁal,

Development Agency (“Agency”) with the original thereof on file in the office of ‘the
Agency, and that. the ‘same is a true and correct copy of such resolution. and of  the

proceedings of the Agency in connection with such matter. g
‘ . ¥
. . i
Such:resolution was passed at a meeting of the Agency duly convened in public sessioi}ion
January 21,2026 at 9:30 a.m. at the Sullivan County Government Center, 100 North Stfr.,efet,
Village of Monticello, Sullivan County, New-York, at which the following members yx:rﬁare
present: t

PRESENT ABSENT oL
Howard A. Siegel [ ] [ ] o
Kathleen Lara [ ] [ ] J
Philip Vallone [ ] [ ] : ?5;
Scott Smith [ j [ ] - )
Paul Guenther [ ] [ ] ; E
Sean Brooks [ ] [ ] ;
Ira Steingart [ ] [ ] P
Joseph Perrello [ ] [ ] 3
Edward T. Sykes [ 1 ) ] i

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was. duly put to a.votelon roll éall
which resulted as follows: : ¥

Howard A. Siegel [ I¥es [ JNo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain!
Kathleen Lara [ 1Yes [ INo [ JAbsent [ ] Abstain |
Philip Vallone [ ]Yes { INo [ TAbsent [ ] Abstain: |
Scoft Smith o[ 1] Yes [ JNo [ JAbsent [ ]Abstainj]
Paul Guenther [ ]Yes [ INo [ JAbsent [ ]Abstainggf
Sean Brooks [ ] Yes [ JNo [ JAbsent [ ]Abstain;
Ira Steingatt [ 1Yes [ JNo [ JAbsent [ ] Abstain §:[
Joseph Perrello [ ]Yes [ INo [ JAbsent [ 1 Abstairi L
Edward T. Sykes [ ]Yes [ INo [ JAbsent | ] Abstain’:]
qnd.the:efone, the resolution was declared duly adopted, , ;
b

' I 3l

b

~




'
IFURTHER CERTIFY that (j) all mefibers of the Agency had due hqtipgjqfié,?id meét;ng'?
(i) pursuarit to Sections 103(a) and 104 of the Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law), said
meeting was open to: the general public and publjc notice of ithe:time and place of said 'imét?t?ng- '
was-duly given in accordance with such Sections 103(a) and 104, (jii) the feetirig in al],:rcsb ects
was duly held, and (iv) there was a quoruin present throughout, Lo P
Co Lo
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and seal on'the 21% day, of January,
2026. | ‘
Katlileeni Lara, Secretary p
\\ =
i
i
; ;
' ] :
; i
A 'I 1
. i
f ‘ i
’ : i 4
1 ; I
It
s l
i R !' e E
| i
, |
. H
' 13 13
\ ! ;
1
3 !
'= !
{ J
i )
i :
o !
N i [
' % i !
0




RESOLUTION

A special meeting of the County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency (“Agency”)
was convened on January 21, 2026 at 9:30 a.m. local time at the Sullivan County Government
Center, 100 North Street, Monticello, New York 12701.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Howard A. Siegel, and, upon the roll being
called, the following members of the Agency were:

PRESENT ABSENT
Howard A. Siegel [ ] [ )
Kathleen Lara [ ] | j
Philip Vallone [ ] : [ i
Scott Smith { 1 ‘ [ 1
.Paul Guenther [ 1 [ ] "
Sean Brooks [ 1 [ ]
Ira Steingart [ ] [ ]
Joseph Perrello [ 1 [ 1
Edward T. Sykes [ 1 [ ]

The following persons were also present:

Jennifer M. Flad, Executive Director

Ira Steingart, Chief Executive Officer

Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manager

Bethanii Padu, Economic Development Coordinator
Walter F. Garigliano, Agency General Counsel

The following resolution was duly offered by , and seconded by
, 1o wit:

Resolution No. __ - 26

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AMENDMENT OF THE PAYMENT IN LIEU
OF TAXATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE AGENCY AND NY LIBERTY II,
LLC (“COMPANY") FOR THE PROJECT (HEREINAFTER DEFINED)

WHEREAS, the Agency was created by Chapter 560 of the Laws of 1970 of the State of
New York, as amended pursuant to Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the
State of New York (collectively, the "Act") as a body corporate and politic and as a public benefit
corporation of the State of New York; and

WHEREAS, on or about October 1, 2022, the Agency and the Company entered into that
certain Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement (“Original PILOT Agreement”) with respect to
the Company’s Project consisting of the construction of an approximately 2MWac solar

70358-035v2



photovoltaic electricity generating facility to be interconnected to the New York State Electric
and Gas (“NYSEG”) electrical grid (“Project™) and constructed on a portion of a 20.05-acre parcel
of real estate located on Harris Road, Town of Liberty (“Town™), County of Sullivan, State of New
York and identified on the Town tax map as Section 36, Block 1, Lot 121.3; and

WHEREAS, on or about May 30, 2023, the Company requested an amendment to the
Original PILOT Agreement to reduce each annual PILOT Payment by fifty (50%) percent of the
difference between the PILOT Payment set forth in the Original PILOT Agreement and the
theoretical taxes as calculated using the discounted cash flow appraisal model published by the
New York State Department of Taxation and Finance for assessing such CDG systems; and

WHEREAS, on or about September 19, 2023, the Company and the Agency entered into
that certain First Amendment to Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement (“First Amendment to
PILOT Agreement” and together with the Qriginal PILOT Agreement, collectively, the “PILOT
Agreement”) to reduce each annual PILOT Payment to the amount requested' and

WHEREAS, the PILOT Agreement contemplated that the Project would be complete and
placed in service after March 1, 2023 and before March 1, 2024, and that the twenty year PILOT
Period would begin with the PILOT Payment due February I, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Project was interconnected to the NYSEG electrical grid on February 22,
2024; and

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor added the Project value to the assessment roll governed by
the March 1, 2025 taxable status date but without recognizing an exemption; and

WHEREAS, the Company received and paid the 2025/26 schoo] tax bill to the Liberty
Central School District; and .

‘ WHEREAS, it is the Agency’s intent to provide the Project all real property tax abatements
set forth in the Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy; and

WHEREAS, given the payment of taxes for the 2025/26 school fiscal year and 2026 County
and Town tax year, the Company and the Agency wish to amend the PILOT Agreement to provide
for the twenty-year PILOT Period to begin with the payment due February 1, 2027.

- NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Agency hereby authorizes the amendment of the PILOT Agreement to provide
for the twenty-year PILOT Period to begin with the payment due February 1, 2027,
subject to all costs for preparation of the amendment to be paid for by the Company.

Section 2. It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of the Agency concerning
and relating to the adoption of this resolution were adopted in an open meeting of
the Agency; and that all deliberations of the Agency and of any of its committees



that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public, in
compliance with all legal requirements.

Section 3. The Executive Director or Counsel to the Agency is hereby authorized and directed
(i) to distribute copies of this resolution to the Company; and (ii) to do such further
things or perform such acts as may: be necessary or convenient to implement the
provisions of this resolution.

Section4.  These Resolutions shall take effect immediately.

The question of adoption of the foregoing resolutions were duly put to a vote on roll call,
which resulted as follows:

Howard A. Siegel [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ 1Abstain
Kathleen Lara [ 1Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ] Abstain
Philip Vallone [ ]Yes [ ]No [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Scott Smith [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Paul Guenther [ ]Yes [ ]No [ JAbsent _[ ] Abstain
Sean Brooks [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Ira Steingart [ ]Yes [ JNo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Joseph Perrello [ ]Yes [ ]INo [ ]Absent [ ] Abstain
Edward T. Sykes [ JYes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain

The resolutions were thereupon duly adopted.



STATE OF NEW YORK :
d S8

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN y
I, the undersigned Secretary of the Agency DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:
1. I have compared the foregoing copy of a resolution of the County of Sullivan Industrial

Development Agency (“Agency”) with the original thereof on file in the office of the
Agency, and that the same is a true and correct copy of such resolution and of the
proceedings of the Agency in connection with such matter.

2. Such resolution was passed at a meeting of the Agéncy duly convened in public session on
January 21, 2026 at 9:30 a.m. at the Sullivan County Government Center, 100 North Street,
Village of Monticello, Sullivan County, New York, at which the following members were

present:
PRESENT ABSENT

Howard A. Siegel [ ] [ ]
Kathleen Lara [ ] [ ]
Philip Vallone [ ] _ [ ]
Scott Smith [ ] [ ]
Paul Guenther [ ] | 1
Sean Brooks [ ] [ ]
Ira Steihgart [ ] _ [ ]
.Joseph Perrello [ 1 ‘ [ ]
Edward T. Sykes [ ] [ ]

3. The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call
which resulted as follows:
Howard A, Siegel. [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Kathleen Lara [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Philip Vallone [ ]Yes [ INo [ 1Absent [ ]Abstain
Scott Smith [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ 1Abstain
Paul Guenther [ 1Yes .[ 1No [ ] Absent [ ] Abstain
Sean Brooks [ ]Yes [ INo [ ] Absent [ ]Abstain
Ira Steingart [ 1Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ] Abstain
Joseph Perrello [ -]Yes [ ]No [ ]Absent [ ] Abstain
Edward T. Sykes [ 1Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ] Abstain

and therefore, the resolution was declared duly adopted.



I FURTHER CERTIFY that (i} all members of the Agency had due notice of said meeting,
(ii) pursuant to Sections 103(a) and 104 of the Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law), said
meeting was open to the general public and public notice of the time and place of said meeting
was duly given in accordance with such Sections 103(a) and 104, (iii) the meeting in all respects
was duly held, and (iv) there was a quorum present throughout.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and seal on the 21 day of January,
2026. Cox R

Kathleen Lara, Secretary



RESOLUTION -

A special meeting of the County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency (“Agency™)
was convened on January 21, 2026 at'9:30 a.m. local time at the Sullivan County Government
.Center, 100 North Street,. Montlcello New York 12701.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Howard A Siegel, and, upon the roll being
called the following members of the Agency were:

' PRESENT ABSENT

Howard A. Siegel
Kathleen Lara
Philip Vallone
Scott Smith

Paul Guenther
Sean Brooks

Ira Steingart
Joseph Perrello
Edward T. Sykes

r~rsrTeer-slTes | ee e
[ W Sy WS S B e L T

‘The following persons were also present:

Jennifer M. Flad, Executive Director

Ira Steingart, Chief Executive Officer : '
Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manbager X :

Bethanii Padu, Economic Development Coordinator

Walter F. Garigliano, Agency General Counsel

The following resolution was duly’ offered by ‘ , and seconded by
, to wit:

Resolution No. _ -26

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AMENDMENT OF THE PAYMENT IN LIEU
OF TAXATION AGREEMENT (“PILOT AGREEMENT”) BETWEEN THE
AGENCY AND NY THOMPSON III, LLC (“COMPANY”) FOR THE PROJECT
(HEREINAFTER DEFINED) l

WHEREAS, the Agency was created by Chapter 560 of the Laws of 1970 of the State of
New York, as amended pursuant to Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the
State of New York (collectively, the "Act") as a body corporate and politic and as a public benefit
corporatlon of the State of New York; and

WHEREAS, on or about October 1, 2022, the Agency and the Company entered into that
certain Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement (“Original PILOT Agreement”) with respect to
the Company’s Project consisting of the construction of an approximately 4MW solar photovoltaic

70358-032v3



electricity generating facility to be interconnected to the New York State Electric and Gas
(“NYSEG”) electrical grid (“Project™) and constructed on a 41.24 acre parcel of real estate located
at 1283 Old Route 17, Town of Thompson (“Town*), County of Sullivan, State of New York and
identified on the Town tax map as Section 1, Block 1, Lot 3.2; and

WHEREAS, on or about May 30, 2023, the Company requested an amendment to the
Original PILOT Agreement to reduce each annual PILOT Payment by fifty (50%) percent of the
difference between the PILOT Payment set forth in the Original PILOT Agreement and the
theoretical taxes as calculated using the discounted cash flow appraisal model published by the
New York State Department of Taxation and Finance for assessing such CDG systems; and

WHEREAS, on or about September 19, 2023, the Company and the Agency entered into
that certain First Amendment to Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement (“First Amendment to
PILOT Agreement” and together with the Original PILOT Agreement, collectively, the “PILOT-
Agreement”) to reduce each annual PILOT Payment to the amount requested; and

WHEREAS, the PILOT Agreement contemplated that the Project would be complete and
placed in service after March 1, 2023 and before March 1, 2024, and that the twenty-year PILOT
Period would begin with the PILOT Payment due February 1, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Project was interconnected to the NYSEG electrical grid on February 24, \
2025; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Thompson Assessor did not add the Project value to the
assessment roll governed by the March 1, 2025 taxable status date; and

WHEREAS, the Company received and has paid or will pay the 2025/26 school tax bill to
the Liberty Central School District and the 2026 town and county tax bill to the Town; and

WHEREAS, given the circumstances and timing of the Project’s interconnection and
completion date, the Company and the Agency wish to amend the PILOT Agreement to provide
for the twenty-year PILOT Period to begin with the payment due February 1, 2027.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Agency hereby authorizes the amendment of the PILOT Agreement to provide
for the twenty-year PILOT Period to begin with the payment due February 1, 2027,
subject to all costs for preparation of the amendment to be paid for by the Company.

Section 2. It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of the Agency concerning
and relating to the adoption of this resolution were adopted in an open meeting of
the Agency; and that all deliberations of the Agency and of any of its committees
that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public, in
compliance with all legal requirements.



Section 3. The Executive Director or Counsel to the Agency is hereby authorized and directed
(i) to distribute copies of this resolution to the Company; and (ii) to do such further
things or perform such acts as may be necessary or convenient to implement the
provisions of this resolution.

Section4.  These Resolutions shall take effect immediately.

The question of adoption of the foregoing resolutions were duly put to a vote on roll call,
which resulted as follows:

Howard A. Siegel [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Kathleen Lara [ ]Yes [ TNo [ ]Absent [ ] Abstain
Philip Vallone [ ]Yes [ ]No [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Scott Smith [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Paul Guenther [ ]Yes [ JNo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Sean Brooks [ 1Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Ira Steingart [ ]Yes [ ]No [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Joseph Perrello [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ] Abstain
.Edward T. Sykes [ ]Yes [ ]No [ ]Absent [ ] Abstain

The resolutions were thereupon duly adopted.



STATE OF NEW YORK :
:SS
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

I, the undersigned Secretary of the Agency DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

1. I have compared the foregoing copy of a resolution of the County of Sullivan Industrial
Development Agency (“Agency”) with the original thereof on file in the office of the
Agency, and that the same is a true and correct copy of such resolution and of the
proceedings of the Agency in connection with such matter.

2.
present:
PRESENT
Howard A. Siegel [ ]
Kathleen Lara [ ]
Philip Vallone [ 1
Scott Smith [ ]
Paul Guenther [ ]
Sean Brooks [ ]
Ira Steingart [ ]
Joseph Perrello [ ]
Edward T. Sykes [ ]
3.

which resulted as follows:

Howard A. Siegel [ ]Yes
Kathleen Lara [ ]Yes
Philip Vallone [ ]Yes
Scott Smith [ ]Yes
Paul Guenther [ ]Yes
Sean Brooks [ ]Yes
Ira Steingart [ 1Yes
Joseph Perrello [ 1Yes
Edward T. Sykes [ ]Yes

and therefore, the resolution was declared duly adopted.

L B o I e W s B e B s N s I e B e |

1 No
] No
] No
] No
] No
] No
] No
] No
] No

hrrHearoeaaee|s-s—Teeese e e

e e e e e e

ABSENT

T ] bl fd bl ) b b e

] Absent
] Absent
] Absent
] Absent
] Absent
] Absent
] Absent
] Absent
] Absent

Lo Mo W e I s Il s I e N o W o W |

Such resolution was passed at a meeting of the Agency duly convened in public session on
January 21, 2026 at 9:30 a.m. at the Sullivan County Government Center, 100 North Street,
Village of Monticello, Sullivan County, New York, at which the following members were

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call

] Abstain
1 Abstain
] Abstain
] Abstain
] Abstain
] Abstain
] Abstain
] Abstain
] Abstain



" I FURTHER CERTIFY that (i) all members of the Agency had due notice of said meeting,
{(i1) pursuant to Sections 103(a) and 104 of the Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law), said
'meeting was open to the general public and public notice of the time and place of said meeting
'was duly given in accordance with such Sections 103(a) and 104, (iii) the meeting in all respects
was duly held, and (iv) there was a quorum present throughout.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and seal on the 21% day of January,
2026. N

Kathleen Lara, Secretary



BetheLWoods &; )

CENTER FOR THL ARTS
SITE OF THE 1969 WODDSTOCK FESTIVAL

January 7, 2026

COUNTY OF SULLIVANINDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Attention: Jennifer Flad, Executive Director

548 Broadway.

Monticello, New York. 12701

Email; jﬂad@sull:vamda com

Re: Requiest for Extension of Leasehdld Interest.Periods and PILOT Agreement
Dear Jennifer: _
Bethel Woods currently operates-under a PILOT Agreement approved by the Agency in

December2011 that ends on February-28, 2026. We are respectfully requesting an extension of
this existing Agreement.

Why Bethel Woods Exists 7

From the very beginning, Bethel Woods was created as an economic development project for
Sullivan County-— designied to attract visitors, create jobs, support local businesses, and
generate long-term economic activity tied to the historic Woodstock site. Cuitural programming
was always the: vehicle, but economic impact was a core purpose from day.one. Nearly twenty
years later, that orlglnal vision continties to be fulfilied through the econamic:activity, employment,
and tourism Bethel Woods generates each year.

4

Economic impact on:Suilivan County
Bethel Woods continues to providé steady and measurable-economic benefits to Sullivan Gounty.
According to_a recent independent report prepared by AKRF:

= More than 4.5 million people:have visited Bethel Woods since opening

+ In.2024 alone, 554 onsite jobs were supported including 224 full-time equivalent jobs FTE
in Sullivan County

» Visitor spending in 2024 generated $736;000 in sales tax, which directly benefits Sullivan
County

«» Despite tax-exempt status, nearly $200,000 is paid annually for property and schoof taxes:
‘on property comprising the camp‘us that are not part of the. PILOT agreement
One Cablevision Center -« P.O. Box 222 » Liberty, NY 12754
Ph: 845-295-2501 / Fax: 845-295-2444 « BethelWoodsCentetiorg

Bethel Woods Cénter for the Arts is a nonprofit cultural organization.



Bethel Wodds Center for the Arts
«January 7, 2026
Page 2 of 2

Looking Ahead

Despite.the significant economic benefit Bethel Woods provides to the region, the-organization:
‘operates at’a multi-million:dollar annual operating-deficit: Like other performing arts centers;, .
museums, and historic sites across the country, this budget gap is bridged thréugh donations;
.allowing programis to remain accessible while continuing to drive tourism and jobs..

As Bethel‘Woods”a'ppi'oach'es its 20th anniversary, significant reinvestmentis required across the.
campus, and continued stability through the PILOT enables responsible long-term capital planning
whiile maintairing the economic benefits provided to Sullivan County.

“~

Our Request '
We respectiilly request thiat the Agency consider an extension of the.existing PILOT Agreemerit
underterms that aré mutually agregablé to both parties. OUF goal is to establish a structure that
provides. long-terim stability for Bethal Woods while continuing to support the Agency's-econoric:
developmerit objectives for Sullivan County. We appreciate the Agency's partnership-over many

*Years and look forward to.continuing our work together to support Sullivan County’s economiic:
growth. We would welcome the.opportunity to meet to:review this request and answer:any:
questions.

Sincerély,

Eric Frances.
Chief Executive Officer



BETHEL WOODS CENTER FOR THE ARTS

REPORT TOTHE
COMMUNITY

. J“ —,
IS '«w;,é‘,- i
r-.:'f,_,,?m." &rs

| Béthel\/voodé

“ CENTER FOR THE ARTS

SITE OF THE 1959 WOODSTOCK FESTIVAL

Ly







A Message from our CEO

Yearin Highligﬁts‘
Photo Gallery
Spotlight on Storytelling

impact By the Numbers
Looking Ahead
Economic Impact
Thank You~

|

b

e
; v

. 1.-3_\*

¥
LY
2024 Ré&QRT TOTHE GOMMUNITY




 AMessage
from our CEO?

- . El

At Bethel Woods, we are filled with deep gratitude— forthe music,

, 1 thearts,and,above all, for you. As we reflect on 2024, we doso with.
. heartfelt appreciation for every person who has sh_ared inour wsaon.. i
PEACE, LOVE, AND AWQRLD MADE BETTERTHROUGH | Vo

S THE POWER OF MUSIC AND THE ARTS: ’ '

LN ) .
From those three historic days in August 1969 that forever )
tfansformed 450,000 lives; to the experienoes’ we offer today, we - "
are reminced daily of the lasting |mpactth!s place holds, And none
of it would be possible without the generosny. enthusmsm and .
dedication of gur community.

s "

in 2024, we completed our fnost ambitious project since the
s opening of The Museum at Bethel Woods. OnJunei4, The
- ' Campground at Bethel Woods welcomed its first overnight guests, -

set to the iconic sou_nds of Woodstock alumnus Johi Fogerty. -
The Campground drew thousands of guests eager to extend their-,
visits—whether for a single evening or to immerse themselvesin

A . multi-day festivals like Phish and Pretty'L'ights We wereespecially |
honored to welcome back original Woodstock attendees who
camped onthese same grounds in 1969, as well as guests from
" across the country and arcund the world, lncludlng Germany. the
UK, and Australia..

-
As youreadon, please Know how thankful weare for yaur continued:
partnership in our mission. Together,we are creating extraordinary

- v experiences, expanding access tothe arts, and ensuring that
Bethel Woods coritinues to inspire and connect people for
generations to come.

[orie Frances
‘ Eric Frances ) ‘ -
., . GEO,Bethel Woods Center for the Arts




ALINDWNOOBHL 0L LHOd3H 202
g R “




BETHEL WOODS CENTER FOR THE ARTS
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Alan Gerry; Chairman Robyn Gerry
Stacey Blustein Judith Lisselot Janney
J. Frank Brown Steve Marton
Eric Frances ' Richard Rowley
Glenn Friedman Patricia Salenger
Kathy Frammer Keith Suehnholz
Adam Gerry Michael Watkins

THE MUSEUM AT BETHEL WOODS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Steve Alexander Robyn Gerry
Rona Eliiot Neal Hitch
Michael Fisher Jim Smith
Eric Frances Keith Suehnhalz

Denise Frangipane

MISSION

Bethel Waods Center for the Arts,a 501(c)(3} nonprofit
organization located at the historic site of the 1969
Woodstock festival, is committed to bisilding upon our rich
history of peace and music by providing extraordinary
experiences and access torthe arts.

VISION

Wae envision a warld made better
through the power of musicand the arts.

DESIGNED BY EMILY GARQZZO




[

w

- - -,
u




CAMPGROUND OPENS!

In June 2024, we proudly introduced The Campground at Bethel Weoods—a one-of-a-kind lodging experience that invites guests to elevate their
concert and festival visits with comiortable ovemight accommodations surrcunded by the natural beauty of our 1,000-acre campus. Many of our
sites are located on the very grounds where {estivalgoers camped during the legendary 1969 Woodstock, offering a truly historic stay,

The Campground features two distinctive areas: Pavilion Camping, located within steps of the concert venue, and Historic Camping, set

‘along Best Road on the griginal 1969 campground foctprint, Whether guests arrive with an RV, pitch their own tent, or opt for luxury glamping
accommaodations, they discover far more than just a place to rest. The Campground offers private bathrooms, hot showers, breathtaking views,
and a host of thoughtitl amenities—including sunrise yoga, evening drum circles; and othar programs that foster a deeper connection to our site’s
rich history.

s Fee
7 T

BETHEL WOODS TRNTHREOR THEARTS

¥




ZETHEL WOODS ‘

Thanks to the extraordinary generosity of our supporters, Backstage at Bethel Woods raised a record-breaking $1.3 million—an impactful
milestone for our organization and its future that will help advance our mission. This year’s event held special significance, as we honored our
founder Alan Gerry for the first time. It was a true privilege 1o welcome so many supporters to celebrate the power of a dream, Alan'::s extraordinary
legacy, and our shared belief that music and the arts can change the world.

The evening featured alively auction where generosity filled the air, fcllom;ed bya me.morable performance by The Righteous Brothers, Guests
explored a series of installations that brought the story of Bethel Woods and Alans personal journey to life, including his early days learning television
repair through the Gl Bill, building Cablevision, and ultimately transforming the 1969 Woodstock festival site into a center for creativity énd community.

Other instaliations included Lighters Up, replicating the legendary scene of fighters and candles raised high at Woodstock, symbolizing unity and
connection, and Stories of Our Trees which honored Alan's profound respect for the fand and the natural beauty of Bethel Woods, where every tree is
carefully cataloged and cared for. ) LT

Backstage at Bethel Woods carried on late into the night with a vibrant after-party, and guests could take home a
reminder of the occasion: Founder's Resefve, a custom-made, limited-edition whiskey crafted in tribute to Alan Gerry.

-

2024 REPORT TO THE COMMUNITY I 9



s ol R o e
27 CONCERTS

From criginal Woodstock performers to new-to-Bethel artists Hozier and Jason Mraz, The Pavilion stage was rocking from June to September
with 27 main stage concerts. The season opened with John Fogerty with special guests George Thorogeod & The Destroyers and Hearty Harand
conctuded with metal band Megadeth with special guests Mudvayne and All That Remains.

In between, the schedule surprised and delighted with powerful packages such as Qutlaw Music Festival featuring Willie Nelson, Bob Dylan, Robert
Plant & Alison Krauss; Alanis Marissette with Joan Jett; and Lynyrd Skynyrd & 2Z Top. Appealing to arange of genres, crowds roared o nineties
throwback Limp Bizkit, country favorite Luke Bryan, and rockers Train and REO Speedwagon,

We hosted two multi-shiow weekends with three nights of Phish and two nights of Pratty Lights, an EDM festival. More than half of the Phish
audience were first-time visitors to Bethel Woods, while Pretty Lights attracted an almost entirely new crowd —with more than half the audience
traveling from over 60 miles away.

v




2024 REPORT TO THE COMMUNITY

CONSIDER PEACE

In July 2024, Betihe! Woods brought together 60 passionate
individuals to explore the power of peace in today’s world.
Participants came from a variety of backgrounds, including
staff from The Jimmy and Rosalynn Carter School for
Peace, Harvard University's Global Negotiation Initiative,
and volunteers from The Museum at Bethel Weods, and
joined in a planning charette to explore the key question:
How best can Woodstock stand as a beacon of unityina
time that very much parallels the political divisions and war-
torn world of the Sixties?

Woodstock and the historic festival site have long stood as
symbols of peace and love, resonating with people across
generations and cultures. Now, more than ever, we believe
inreigniting that spirit and shaping a new movement for
peace.

Consider Peace continuesin 2025, led by Museum staff
andinaugural Peace Fellow Mark Metzger who together
are assigned to discover what success looks like for a
peace initiative at Bethel Woods now and in the fuitre.
Mark is “onloan” to Bethel Woods through a partnership
with Braver Angels, a naticnwide organization dedicated to
reducing polarization in America.

11






ART + ARCHITECTURE
FESTIVAL, BUILDIN
ON A DREAM

The Bethel Woods Art & Architecture Festival promotes hands-on
education in the design arts with a focus on building significant art
installations, building community, and building on the history of the 1969
Woodstock Music and Art Fair,

In August 2024, Bethel Woods once again transformed into a campus of
radical creativity and collaborative learning through the Art & Architecture
BuildFest—a weeklong experimental design-build festival uniting students,
professors, and leading architects on fhe historic site. In a competitive
landscape that includes events like Burning Man, Ragdale Ring, and Exhibit
Columbus, Bethel Woods redefines the architectural festival by emphasizing
student participation, technclogical innovation, and career development
for emerging architects. Over nine days, elght large-scale installations were
conceived, built, and unveiled by interdisciplinary teams from across the
country—each one a bold architectural statement and interactive public
space.

BuildFest matters because it allows you to experience working.
It allows you to touch the materials, to touch the tools, to develop
something you modeled in Fusion and actually create it—seeing
peopleinteract with your space and understanding what that

. space means to them, and not just what it means to you.”

e

— 2024 Rochester Institute of Technology Participant

Modeled aﬁer Europe’s Hello Wood and honoring the legacy of the University
of Miami's original structures in 1969, BuildFest revives Woodstock's spirit as
an incubator for experimental design; advancing sustainability, and community
building while cultivating the next generation of socially conscious architects.
The College of Art and Design at Rochester Institute of Technology has been
the signature university partner and supporter of the Bethel Woods Art and
Architecture Festival since its inception in 2022.

2024 Key Outcomes:

+ 18 submissions to project

»  8large scale installations awarded and built

« T8 participants,including 23 faculty, representing 9 top institutions
5 days of on-site design-build festival programming

«  Awarded installations have appeared on platforms such as Dezeen,
Archdaily, Designboom, and Archinect.

Participating Institutions:

Princeton University, Cornell University, Syracuse University, Rochester
Institute of Technology, Georgia Tech, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Kean
University, Auburn University, Arizona State University

13




.

Amazmg hardly begrns to descr[be the vlbe at Bethel Woods on July 12,2024, for Hello Inclus;on.
A Festival of Possibilities: Presentedin partnershlp with Daniel's Music Foundation, Hello inclusion
is a celebration of disability pride that showcases the extraordinary musical talents of artists with
disabilities and highlights.the power of music to unite us all,

Eéllowing a successful 2023 pilot, the-fe_st_ival returned as a full-scale event that welcomed 3,000
guests. Over four hours, the Horizon Stage came alive with perférmances from ten incredible artists,
while the lawn trarisformed into a lively dance party. The day was filled with unstoppable drum circles,
interactive rnura!lmaking. and a sense of joy that brought together; a vibrant, multi-faceted community.

A special thanks to Lead Sponscrs Deloitte'ConsuIting LLGC and the Delber Family Foundation.and
performance sponsors Irwin Siegel Agency: Howard Slegel PreS|dent JM McDonald Foundatlon and -
the Sulhvan Catskllls Visitors Association.

INSPIRING CREATIVITY: THE IMPACT OF
GIVING AT BETHEL WOODS

At Bethel Woaods, creativity isn't just celebrated —it's cultivated. Thanks _to-a generous contributioh from Madeline and Glenn
Friedman and the Partnars of PM Wealth Management, our Media Lab underwent a major expansionin 2024, including the
addition ofnew iMac computers that increased capacity for our educatidnal programs serving students ages 10-18 and adult,
learners, Building on this momentum, we are planning strategic invastimdrits tofurther enhance otirotferings in photography, film,
animation, and digital art.

The Madeline & Glenn.Friedman Media Lab is where young minds explore, innovate, and express themselves through music, film,
- dligital'art, and storytallifig:. With support froni donors like the Friedmans, this dynamic space empowers the next generation of
artists and creators to dream big and bring theirideas to lite.

'-__;'.The MediaLabisa place where young peopfe can dream, creats, and d'eveibp the

!earmng is not s:_mpiy fo_r those that will wcrk in the aris but a:‘so is transferab!e to other
. aspects of life.” .

. One of the many ways we inspire young creators is through Project: Identity Media

Studio-—a free, six-week program for teens (ages14-18) passionate about digital media..

Under the guidance of Bethel Woods Teaching Artists, participants work in our state-of-

the-art Mac lab, learning animation, video, and audio production using tools like Adobe Animate and Stop Mation Studic. As thay
create digital stories, they éxplore the legacy of the 1960s countercultureand connectit to modern youth activism and artistic
expression.

“Awareness of the impacf the Media Lab has on these young artists, and adult artists as well, are reasons why we feel privileged and
blessed to be able to give, “adds Madeling Frigdman. "ft's not just about funding a space—it's aboiit empowering generatioris of
storytellers, musicians, aind creaters who will shape the future and carry important history into those futures.”

Scan here to'watch our animation program in action! These stories—and so many more—are possible becadse
of donors like you. Your generosity ensures that Bethel Woods rémains a place where young artists thrive, where
technology and creativity intersect, and where storytelling continues to inspire and shape the future.

BETHEL WQQODS CENTER FOR THE AR‘I:S

1







PROTO
EALLERY

Iwant to thank you for this
wonderful spot, this beautiful
facility that you have made

for the audience and for the
entertainer. I'm sure that
everyone is as grateful aslam.”
— James Taylor

I can't wait to tell my friends what we did and how cool it was —the whole Woodstock thing, the vista of where we were, the
lookout point, the ease of going back and forth into the venue.” — a Bethel Woods 2024 inaugural camper.

On October 19,2024, The Debashish Bhattacharya Trio, with
generous underwriting support from Jamie and Kamesh Nagarajan,
performed a mesmerizing blend of strings, voice, and tablain the
Event Gallery that left the avdience spellbound. )

I ' . BETHEL WOODS GENTER FOR THE ARTS

16




THE STUDIOS AT BETHEL WOODS -

in 2024, Bethel Woods Center for the Arts celebrated a mi!estor;e with the opening of the Studios at Bethel Woods, a vibrant hub for creativity and
collaboration. This staie-of—the—art facility empowers youth and adult musicians by providing opportunities for professional music-making and
recording that reflect the spirit of aur diverse and creative community. The Studios inclgde the Nicole and Jeffrey Gerson Recording Studio, the
LaHowchic Creative Hall, Grimm's Garage, and the Jardine Family Pavilion. - '

~

they went to camp. To see them blossom thraugh these programs gave us inspirational hope. Watching our kids grow.

E | wanted tolet you know how much the scholarship for our children meant to our family. We lost our home and jobs before
mature and gain confidence with joy, well, it meant the warld to me and my wife.” — PL AY. Program Parent

How [ucky these kids are to learn from so many incredible
instructors on such sacred rock 'n' roll ground-—all while

surrounded by the breathtaking beauty that only Mother Nature
can provide. Bethel Woods s simply the best, and it was truly an
honor to play even a small part in their unfargettable experience.

— 2X Tony Nominge
American idol
Constantine Marculis

Conceived as a way of integrating the idea of “create”

s
across the historic site, the Special Projects Art Crew
painted the Monument mural *The Place Where
Peace Happened;' the horizontal Bindy Bazaar sign
inthe Special Exhibit: the Peace and Love buses used
as Campground shuttles; and activated a psychedelic
painting from the front of the stage during Phish,

~

-

Sy T o TN
] -

TR Y Fa

- —— IK!T:H—"--‘-.- 1.-: b .

4

2024 REPORT TO THE COMMUNITY B I 4



SPOTLIGHTON
STORYTELLING

PRESERVING THE SPIRIT OF WOODSTOCK:
STORIES THAT INSPIRE THE FUTURE

At Bethel Woads Center for the Arts, we believein the power of storytelling to bridge generations. Thraugh our Oral History Initiative, we are
dedicated to capturing and preserving the voices of those who experienced the original 1969 Weoodstock festival—ensuring thelr memorles
remain accessible for years to come,

This paét year, we welcomed Beverly "Cookie” Grant and Ellen Shelburne back to Bethel, where they retraced their steps from that un?orgettable
weekend 85 years ago. In 1969, Cookie hitchhiked to Woodstock, sleeping on straw, while Ellen arrived th a VW microbus, with her husband David,
sheltering from the rainin a pup tent. Both were drawn by the music but stayed for the unity and generosity that detined the festival,

Their return to Bethel Woods was sparked by their participation in our Oral History Initiative. After sharing their stories with our curators, they felta
pullto experience the site once more. '

“I'm stuck in the '60s and proud ot it,” Ellen Shelburne declared.

The visit allowed them to reconnect with a place that had shaped their lives and reflect on how its legacy continues toinspire new generations.
Now in their seventies, the women toured the same fields and pathways they walked as young women. As Ellen stood in the exact spot where her
late husband had once captured festivalgoers on film, she was overcome with emotion. *It just brings it all up in such a positive way,” she shared.

These stories—and so many others—offer a glimpse into a moment that changed music, culture, and countless lives. Through the continued
collection of oral histories, we are working to preserve these firsthand accounts, allowing future generations to experience the magic of Woodstock
through the voices of those whelived it.

Your support ensures that this history is not lost, By invesiing in Bethel Woods, you help keep these stories alive— preserving the past while
inspiring the future.

18 BETHEL WCODS CENTER FOR THE ARTS



‘E‘

H

.
T

Ty

At Bethel Woods, our mission comes to life through three strategic pillars: Access to the Arts, Shared and Transformative
Experiences, and Historic Preservation and Interpretation. These pillars guide our wark and reflact our belief that
creativity, community, and memory each play a vital role in building a better world through the power of music. Everything
we dois rooted in purpose-—and made possible by peopla like you,

For every $1invested by New York State, BWCA has generated over $40in economic cutput, yielding a 39:1 returnon
investrment.

]

ARTS ACCESS AND EDUCATION

We believe every young person deserves the chance to discover and realize their full potential through the arts. Our arts education programs are
designed to teach more than technical skills; they holistically drive social dand emotional learning to better prepare students for success in school
and heyond. N .

Research shows that students who participate in the arts are more likely to graduate, attend college, and thrive emotionally and sacially. These
outcomes are especially powerfulin rural, economically distressed regions, where access to the arts s limited and opportunity gaps persist.

Through sustained, high-quality programming rooted in the principles of Creative Youth Development, we help young people imagine new futures
for themselves—and give them the tools to get there.

Bethel Woods is proud to offer sliding scale or free tuition to all arts education programs, and even those who pay full price are participating at 30-
80% below the cost of delivery, ensuring access to the arts is never a privilege or a burden on families or students.

13,938 394

3 REAGHED . PROGRAM DAYS DELIVERED

b

o =

SHARED AND TRANSFORMATIVE EXPERIENCES

When people attend a concert, festival, or community event at Bethel Woods, the impact extends far beyond thé stage. Every ticket sold, every
meal purchased, and every overnight stay helps fuel Sullivan Counly's economy—supporting jobs, small businesses, and critical tax revenue.
That means more income for local workers, more revenue for local governments, and mare opportunity for rural communities that have historically
faced economic hardship.
Our economic enging powers more than entertainment—it strengthens the fabric of our community.

27 Pavilion Performances
« 55 Days of Festival Programming Delivered through 5 Festivals

« Peacelove + Pumpking

« Peacelove+ Lights

- HarvestFest

«  Catskill Cuisine

*  HelloInclusion

+ Festivals generated $1.3M in economic output in Sullivan County

- Festivals drew 51486 attendees

2024 REPORT TO THE COMMUNITY 19



R

HISTORIC PRESERVATION AND INTERPRETATION

In 2024, The Museum at Bethel Woods continued its vital work preserving the spirit and stories of Woodstock for future generations. With nearly
38,000 visitors in 2024, The Museum remains a powerful gateway inte the cultural legacy of Woodstock—connecting past to present and
reminding us all of the enduring power of peace, love, and music.

Oral Histories '

As the only collection of its kind in the world, these personal stories of Weodstock attendees offer anirreplaceable record of the 1969 festival and
the erait helped define. With urgency and care, our team is working to capture these memories before they are lost.

+  4B4+new stories collected
« 10 naticnwide pop-up events, covering more than 40 days

- Total collection grew to over 1100 firsthand accounts

Permanent Collection

Our permanent collection also expanded, with 114 artifacts accessioned In 2024, bringing the total
to more than 5,000 items that preserve the history and spirit of the Sixties.

New Tours Developed

We launched two new tours: Main Gate and Behind The Scenes, allowing visitors to explore the
historic site in more depth. Guests can travel by golf cart from the original Main Gate through the
Bindy Bazaar and Hog Farm Campgrecunds to see what it was like to experience three days of
peace and music, then take a sneak peek backstage to see what it is like today.

Historic Restoration

We completed Phase 2 of our historic restoration project in the Bindy Bazaar, placing new
surfaces along historic walkways which will help preserve the original trail for years to come.

20 BETHEL WOQDS CENTER FOR THE ARTS




LOOKING

AHEAD

¢

THEORY OF CHANGE: |
A SHARED VISION FOR IMPACT

In 2024, Bethel Woods Center for the Arts embarked on a bold and collaborative journey to deepen out impact and chart a sustainabie future for
our mission, We developed a Theory of Change —a strategic framework that clearly maps how our programs and activities lead to meaningful,
long-term outcomes in the community,

Our Theary of Change helps us ask the right questions: What are we trying-to achieve? How do we get there? How willwe know it's working? It
provides a clear readmap to align our work, set measu}able goals and key performance indicators, enhance transparency, and more effectively
evaluate our progress aver time. By grounding our strategy in this framework, we ensure that every pregram, concert, and preservation effort isn't
just meaningful—but intentional and mission-driven. ‘\‘,

The Academy at Bethel Woods: Shaping the Future Through Music and the Arts
In 2025, Bethel Woods Center for the Arts will proudly launch The Academy at Bethel Woods—abold, strategic evolution of our arts education
programs for students in high-need area schools.

Mare than just a program, The Academy will serve as a world-class incubator for young creators and changemakers, built to extend and enrich1
youth engagement in contemporary art education and fuel transformative long-term growth,

Through a seven-year pathway of immersive, year-round opportunities, students will receive more than 200 hours of free, high-quality instruction
each year in madern music and visual art. Beginning in middle school and continuing through high school graduation, this investment in cur region’s
youth provides holistic support, access to working artists, and state-of-the-art tocls—building a pre-career talent pipefine where creative [earning
becomes a powerful catalyst for equity, identity, and lifelong success.

FOUNDER'S WAY

To celebrate Alan Gerry's lasting contributions, the Board of
Trustees, Museum Board of Directors, Special Events Committee,
Creative Committee, and Bethe] Woods staff have come together
{o present a gift that embodies Alan's exceptional vision and
unwavering dedication to the community—Founder's Way.

r

This serene garden, set to be planted on-site in 2025, will feature
trees that symbolize peace, love, community, and legacy, along
with a red maple propaéated from the iconic Woodstock Message
Tree. Founder's Way will be located near the Peace Overlook and
provide a serene space for reflection, honoring the connections
Alan has nurtured and offering visitors a place to dream amidst the
magic of this historic site. Alan's vision continues to inspire, and this
tribute is just one of many ways we thank him for his remarkable
contributions to the world.

Ja e e Ty

20 22 BEROR T OEHECOMMUNISY




CELEBRATING THE HEART
OF OUR COMMUNITY

\\:;“‘n-‘

AR i g . Y

At the core of everything we do are the dedicated individuals
who make it alf possible—our volunteers, members, donors,
ard sponsors. Your passion, generosity, and support allow us
to create extraordinary experiences, inspire through music and
the arts, and preserve a legacy that conlinues to bring people
together,

Wﬁefher you share yolir ii;nQ}ré'sources, or enthusiasm, we
are deeply grateful for all that you do. By giving back, you fuel
innavation, amplify young voices, and help keep the spirit

of artistic expression alive. Thank'you lor being part of this
meaningful work and for helping us spread peace; love, and
music every day

BETHEL WOODS CENTER FOR THE ARTS




- . ECONOMIC

VISITORS ' JOBS

Nearly 315,000 people came to Bethel Woods in 2024, and 554 direct full- and part-time and seasonal jobs, or 163 full-

more than 4.5 million since opening in 2006. time equivalents (FTE) in 2024. In addition, approximately
15 FTE supported the construction of new capital
jmprovements,

WAGES AND BENEFITS ECONOMIC OUTPUT

$19 million in total labor income in New York State from 2024 $47.9 millionin total economic cutput in New York State from
operations, including $11.4 million in direct laber income. 2024 operations, including approximately $26.5 millionin
There was an additional $2.4 million in wages and benefits direct economic cutput. Construction activity generated an
generated to support construction activity in 2024, additional $7.2 million in economic output.

CUMULATIVE ECONOMIC OUTPUT

$994.8 millicn in direct, indirect, and induced economic
output in New York State generated from construction and
operations, including sales tax on visitor spend, since 2004.

2024 REPORT TC THE COMMUNITY




GHAIRMANI'S CIRCLE ($50,000+)
Frank andSusan Brown' .
Ellzabeth E;aton and AdariCoben
Glenn and Madeline Friedman
Gerry Four?daticm

Adamand Ashley Gemy

Annelise G'erry and Family

Robyn Gerni and Famity

Ronald Gréenberg

" Grimm lC:oristruction. Inc.

Dr.and Mrs. WillamH.Harris
Andrew Jacobson l

DIANNICLLG

Mediacom Communications Cormp

New York State Gouncilonthe Arts --
NYSCA 2

Prager Metis LL'C

Rowley Family

Patricia and Stuart Salenger Foundation
TheSuehnholzFamily

Unadilla Laminated Products-

Craig and SueVan Cott

CEOD’S CIRCLE (&5,000 - $49,999)
LonDolber

The Frommer Farily

Lake/and Bank .
Mary Etta Schneider

Advance Testing Company

24

TD Charitable Feundation

The Wiliamand Elaine Kaplan Family

Foundation

Tianaderrah Foundation
Woo;istone Development, LLC
The Zanke!Music Fund

CDNDUB;'EH'S CIRGLE

(510,000 - $24,999)

Anonymous (2)°

Joe Banura

Corne'iia T.Bafey Foundation
Deutsch¥FamilyWines !

h Marcand Colleen Devitt “ !

Les!e and Gregory Farrerc
Nicole and Jefirey Gerson
The Guenther Family

" Judith and Peter Janney .

JoariKapian
NolanLevine

The Rhulen Loughiin Family — n
Memory of Trevor John Loughiin

" SteveandSueMarton

Moore Insurance Agency

Mergan Stanley )
Phillip and Edith Leonian Foundation
Rea Charitable Trust
RandyandTalyaRegan .

Rowley Family Foundation - Fund for

Women& Children

Irwin Slegel Agency
Marcy Syms
Ticketmaster

UBS Financial .
Charlotte Yales

.

1
I
b

BENEFACTOR'S CIRCLE (85,000 - $9,239}
Michael Albano !
Mr. Steve Alexander and IdyliaHachi

R.B. Fries GMC Inc. Vandiing/Forest
City, PA

Lisa Bemacchia

Blustein, Shapiro, Rich & Barone, LLp
Christopherérom A
Christopher Cagnazzi ’
Alired Caiola ) .
Werdy Cohen p
Daylight Winge & Spirits

Michasland Diane Egan -

Feith Ferguson Productions

) SteveFinnie.

The Grilo Family

Danielle Hﬂ;}aﬁ

JM.McDonaid Foundation, Inc.
JohnBen Snow Memorial Trust '\
John . Blackman Sr. Foundatiori

Brian Kamirfskey :
Steve and Karen Kaufhold
Jared and Julie Kaufman {
Wayne and Pamelg Day i,

Paul LToyd

Bill Murphy

MVPHeélth Care

Kameshand Jamie Nagarajan ~
Crange Bank & Trust Comparny

Steven Simmons

Roberl Slrassler

Sulivan Cetskills Visitors Association

TAM Enterprises
Warner Bros Discovery
Johnand Marlene Wood

SUSTAINER'S CIRCLE (32,500 - $4,999)
Carrie Bonham i
FredCox -

DeGraw and DeMaan Architects
Davidend DeborahDreifuss =

Fishman Famnily

James K. and Susan A. Fitton
Ericand Lauren Frances
MichaelJ. Gilfeather
Goldman Sachs
JasonGreenberg
Greenberg Traurig '
Chris Grella

Tomand Gail Guarino §
Nathan Hersch
DevinJardine -
AlbertUukazk

Sean McCaffrey

Chris Meagher

Anthony Mongie!lo_

" Dave Muller

EieenRhines

Samuel Rubin.

Susanand Andrew Ifiuss 0 )
Cassandraand Kieran Ryan h
Mr. Jay Samuelson >
Michael and Jamee Schieiter
George Sifre

Mark Stephan ~
Stewart’s Shops Comp.
ChristineStout

Susanand Darrell Supak

ASSOCIATE'S CIRCLE ($1,000 - $2,498)
Anonymous - s

Stevie Barnett

Amber B'enson

lgor Birman

Blackbaud Giving Fund

SteghenBresset ‘

Raymond Bums

Rick Clark .

Phyilis and Richard Coombe Sr,
Jonathan Coscia -

Bennie Curran )
Jonathanand Pflula Drapkinand Family
Tha Fedun Family

Nacmi Fingeriut

Nick Fitzpatrick

Danielle Frances

Laura Fredricks
Eric Gatsik

BETHEL WOODS CENTER FOR THE ARTS

'



. Maurice Gerry

Sullivari Fire Protection Gorp/iraand
Ruby Go'd Family
Loretta Grant
Lucy Grasso
Robert Green Auto & Truck Ing.

; StevenGreen
Heather Griffin
ChristgpherGuarino
Matt Heim .
Allen and Debby Hindin
Michae!Huber and L auren Selkaly
EdHughes d
David Hurwitz
Fon Israelski ’

Elaine JacobsoninMemory of Bilyy
Jacobson

Jehnstons Tayotaand Subary -
Jonny Jost
Patrick Kelly
Ruth Klein
Fallsburg Lumber Co.
Barry 5.Lewis
Lou Luciano
Dan Malchick
Sandi Merritt . .
Metropoitan Laundry Machinery Sales:
Maureen and Joe Michulski
Philip Migliore
Joseph Newhart
Gabriel Ortiz
John Palazzetti
FritzPlatz
Peter ), Racette
Seanand Rachel Rieber
", LoriRosen
Elizabeth B. Rovgley
Lauren Rowley
Mark Schauer
Jonathan Schiller
David Schlessinger
Bl Cldrke and Carolyn Shelburne
Britlget Smith
Betsy Snow

TammyandKeith Anderson Fbundation.
INC.

“ Crystat RunHealthcare Physicians
Mikel Turnier

2024 REPORT TQ THE COMMUNITY

Genry and Laurie Wagner

Elisabeth Weiss
JonathanWeizman
Paw Westizke

ENCORE CIRCLE ($500 - $999)
" Boband Caro! Blisfermich

Mr.KevinP.Boyd
Murray’s Chicken
Wendy Busch.
Janet Dalrymple
JaimgDavis
CearleenBonovan -
Matthew Doran
Bemardo Duque -
William Fo'ey '
Louis Genello
Robbig Green

Matt and Keliey Guedes

Robert Gumman
Mr. James Heddricks

Ronald And Debra Heimler
NacmiHersson-Ringskog

Andrew Impagliazzo
TaylorJardine .
Carl Kieper
JohnKlockowski
Shawn Landau
TomLarsen

Denise Lombardi

. Adrannalovric -

Merck Foundation
Michael Naclerio
Anthony Parringlic
John Pe;eshel_ .
Chaitali Pimputkar
Marcy Porzucek
TomPost
JeanRegan

" Wiliam Reinfurt

LexiRouis
Thomas Saltonstall
LucindaSanders
Chris Schrict
Alec Schwartz
TamiShimkin
Dr.DonSimkin

Kriz Smith ) b
EricSnaddon

Amy Stelnmetz

Sullivan County Democrat r
Harry & Cathy Takouﬁap
JonToth !

Jessica Tubolino

Julie Wlishinsky

Parn Murghy Wilson
JamiWoods

INVESTOR'S CIRCLE ($250 - $499)
Anonymous (3}
Sandra Abdallah

-Donna Albore

Td Alexander
Keegan Andolsek -
Samuel Atking
John Avault

Eiise Baer

Ron Banta
JimBartee

Dayna Bauman
ScottBehrens
Bonnie Bell-Curran

Chiris Bengston

ArianaBerry
Joseph Betro‘
Janet Bilek

Arlene Birnbohm
Alan Breitrman

Paul Brooks

Ms. Eiizebeth Brown
Daniefle Buchheit
KenBurgin

Beth Burkovich'

. StaceyBurt

Robin Canfield
Jennifer Cathrall
Ellyce Cévaﬁaugh
Craig Ceroqe
Danielie Cocuzzol
Dennis Collter
Barbara éollura
Brian Conaty
Tgﬁany Cosklo
Deabbis Croney

W. Craig Dansbury t

TaraDarling

Kathy and Michael Davicofl

DeanDavis

Candice Dempsey
RobinDerito

Marnchi Dickman
SarahDicguard:

Melissa Do

Mr’and Mrs, Werren Donohue
Morgén Doyle

Logene Drexler ,
Fatima Efmi

Jefireyand Catherine Eloranto
Dennis and Nancy Elsas
Nefson Feist

Johnand Marcia Fink
Maryann Flores

AnneForrest Fair

Patricia Fritz

Maggie Galloway

Titus Gambrell :

Margaret Gillott Fountain:
AliGordineer
Thomas Gordon

Pamela Gregory '

Corothy Grimm
Shaun Groden
Rachel Gross
Dianne Grossman
JordenHam
Daria Hamling
StevenHandlos
Jamle Harrison
SharonHeenan
Barbara Hindlay

StevenHorowilz -

Wiliam Horvath
HudsonValley Gives
RebeccaHundley
Michael Jagielski
Lindsey Jardine
Jirmmy Juan
CaraKeifer

Erin Kelly
SuHyunKim

Dear Friends of Thelma & 5tan
Margulies

25



Laurieand}Nade Lawrence
Rebecca Ledbetter
Alexandra !_onghini
Kevin Mad%sen

Donna Maier

Joshua Martin
GilonMcAdam

Eimily McAllister

Ed McCorr:nack
JosephMcComack
Robert McCormack
MichellaMboca

Gina Miller;

Annie Moore
Mary‘Moyér

Debbie Muench
Christina Murphy
AlyseNappo .
Mark Nesfeder

Julie Cherstoetter
Ray Ortiz

Erin Osboume

Casey Otio
StevenOzer

Michele Panasiuk
Charley Peck

Hedy Peng Chyra
JadenPenngy

Steve Pennington
Amanita Pleasant Bessette
NicolsPlescla” \
Sarah Pooler

Karen Pulis

Anthony Raimendo
Karen Reilly
AfilanoRivera

Susan Reberts

Katie Rodriguez

Stephen Walsh and April Rodriguez-
Waish

Amy Row

Jayne Rubenfeld
Allison Ruef

Mary Ann Schumacher
Alan Scott '
JmShelley

26

James Spencer
CaralienSpeth
TeresaSpoor

Debra Starring

Mary Stephens

Renee Stil 4
Kathleen Strong

Kevin Suehrholz

Patrick Suehnholz -
Sophie Swengel

Dehorah Tanner

Christy TerBush

Doug Timby

Qlgaluz Tirado

Kimberly Torrens

Rik Vandermeuten
lLaurissa Vanoni

Andrew and CherylVerkamp
Jeffrey and Mary Volie
AndreaVoipe

Voyce Family

Alison Walnwright

Kolleen Warshel
RandallWeiss

Pamela Westervelt

JamesWeyravich
Susan Wiedenmann
Kenichi Wilson

Julig Winn
AmyWinters
Nancy Wood

Harry Zabel

Jay Zeiger

GARDEN CIRCLE ($160 - $2489)
Anonymous (2)

Jeff Bar?gsberg

John and Lynne Bell
Courlney Bonfante

Stuart Bricker

Arthur & Frances Brunwasser
Valerie Buzzef!

Donaldand Kathryn Cantralt
Melissa Cames

Case Tire Service;inc.
Joseph Clauda

Mark (V) and Cynthia (V) Colernan
Rormain Courtais

David Cummings
Lise-Anme Deoul
James Dernback
Alice A, DaVoe
David Dolack '
JerryDunlavey
Hilda Estrella-Soto
JohnA Farkas,PhD.
Mirdy Farmer
Thomas Fennell
KevinFerguson
Mary Fleming
Robert D.Fraley

Denise Frangipane, lan and Dr. Wiliarm
Pammer- ’

StevenGalan

Wiliam Gertz -
Denis Goldenberg
BarbaraGolder
Jay P.Goldman and RebeccaSalon
Alanand Jodi Goodman
Debra Hamifton

Debbie Harrington

Jodi Heirmler
MargodJones
GaryKaas

Jay Kemis

JoanKaven

James Mace

Leonard Manningin Memory of Bonnie
Manning )

William McDonnell
Emie and Sirl

. Suzanne Morris

JohnH Morrison

Brian Murphy "
Tracy Murphy

PayPal Giving Fund

Vincent Poforizk

Gary Schmidland Tiffany Pitula
lise Schridt-Zimmermann *
Vasken and Linda Shalian
Steven Siverman

Michael Sinodinos

Gerald Skoda
JosephandMarie Solimena
Jane Sorensen

Geoffrey Stewart )
Patrick Taylor

Tomand Cindy Terkhom
Dorna Thompson
ChistineTilp

JudiWeiss

Judy Weiss

JuliaZimm

PEACE CIRCLE (§1 - $99)
Ancnymous (7)

Richard Annunziata

Faisal Bader

Sean Bamnett

JehnBenson ‘
Cliff Blackman

Calherine Bockey -

Bruce Brannen InMemory of Rita
Brannen

Joanne Briefs

Kathryn Briefs

lan and Lausie Brodrick

David and Hannah Burling'
Karenand Marc Bushell
Linda Calabro

Linda Canteel

Fabio Castellanos
TeresaChase

Stephen Cohen o
KevinCollazo
RaquelGoncepcion.
Johanna (V) and Robert Congiusti .
Donald Cresitelio

Dr. &Mrs.Richard Daboul Jr., MD {Cathy
v

Giana DeGeiso d
Idil Derman

Kamita Diaz

Steven and Debbie Domber

Harriet Dorfman

Mary AninDrobysh-Berens,

Parker Dubiel

Marganand Erin Duffy

BETHEL WOODS CENTERFOR THE ARTS

[



Kim Eckerson
TinaEckert .
Megan Evans

Tirmnothy A Fernandes IV
CascioFonseca
Theodore G. Galloway
Jesze Garbus

Gabriela Garcia
StephenGom

Michael and Susan Graber
NicolaGray

Berbara & Kevin Gref
Barbara Halchefte

David Henriguez
FredHester

Neal and DeneenHitch
TaraHuegel

JehnJensen

Maria end Corey Johnson
StephenKanter
MelissaKlemm
MichaelKopka

Annand Edward Krauss
PrestonKwok

GailLahm

Amanda Lengseder ~
Carlos Lantigua

Leah Losavich

Steve Maloney
Cheryland Tin McCaustand
ScottMcKenna

James McMichael
EtisaMendels

Howard Meyer

Mid Hudson Valley Credit Union
Betsyand SarmMiltello
Mary Miraglia

Mary Jane Monahan
Gary Mongillo

Christian Mootz

William and Linda Napofitano
Jaclyn Morrissey

Melanie Newell
LindiaNortén

Devin O'Brien

Jamie Ordower

A

2024 REPORT TO THE COMMUNITY

JmPalam

Tony Palazzolo

Susanand Nick Pantaleone
ErinPetree

Melanie Piscopo

Barbara (V) and Steven Plotkin
Christopher Pellock
ThePomes Family - Linda (V)
Gary Proud

Susanand Mike Reed
Bermnadette Reichie
BrianRiker

James Robhbins

Richerd Rockman
JuieRomano

Mark Resen

Charles and Eva Rugolstti
Stephania Sang Celgade
[rina Satanovsky

Carolyn Savacchio
Richard and Patrice Schoellhom
Curt Schultzberg
GabrielleScott-Ingber
Warren Shaw ,
Joyceand Jim Sheliey (V)
Autumn Siediik

Gary Siegel

Scott Sivia

Eleine Sproat

JohnStagen

Craig Slewart

Gina Sullivan

Kate Svoboda

Curlisand Laura Terry
Jaydon Thompson
TisBest Prmantﬁrppy'
Ancicea Torbert
TouroCollege

GabeVinz

LynnVisconti
DarrenWebber

BWilson

Donnaand Alan Wink
Walden Savings Bank

Neva Yardum

Emily Zheng ;

Judy Zhu

SPONSORS

Army National Guard
Aspire Brewing
CDPHP

CraftNY

Creative TouchRentals
Crown Castle

Crystal Bun Healtihcare
DeGraw & DeHaan
Ellenville Regicnal Hospital
HealeyBrothers
Innova Disc Golf

-JAG Law

Jim Beam .
Jonnstons Subaru
Johnstons Toyota
Laughing Cat Coffee
Liberty Coca-Cola
Manhattan Beer Distributors
MVP Healthcare (AAF)
Qak Ridge Wines .
Prager Metis

Reinfurt Excavating
Resorts World Catskills
Servpro ;

Softwood Lumber Board
Sullivan 180

Sullivan County Parinership
TAM Enterpiises

TDBank

Unalam

UnitedRentals

Wise Snack

COMMUNITY SUPPORTERS
Nebrasky Plumbing

RedBird House
Stagecoachinn

The Eldred Preserve -
The Gedney House

UNIFY Retreat Motel

The Woodstock Way Groovy Eatery
Yasgur Road Campground

27



LEGEND (B?K HOLDER)
Ancnymous (2)
AllCounty Iinsulatfcn & Coating,Inc.

R.B.Fries GMC Vanding/Forest City.
PA

Becl;. Gog(:::lski.Poska& Company,inc.

Beck's Har;dwa re

Josephang Kristine Betro

Roland ancli Lymn Bloomer
Frankhand \lc.;usan Brown .

* Coombe, E;ender &Company,LLC

Dana Distributors y

DeGraw and DeHaan Architects
DIANNICLLG .
Elizabeth Eatonand Adam Cohen
FedunFamily

Jeffrey Feinstein

Sulivan County Grane Service
Bonna Horovitz and Joel Finkelstein
FishmanFamiy .
Ericand LaurenFrances +
Glenn and Madeline Friedman
Kenneth aqd Margaret Fritze
JohnR. Galanti and Virginia D. Smith
Gariglane Law Offices, LLP
Arnglise Gerry and Family

Robyn Gerry and Family

Jenienne and Mike Gismond:

Sullivan Fire Protection Corp/Iraand
Ruby Goid Family '

28

Alanand JodiGoodman
Ronald Greenbarg
Grimm Construction, Inc.
TheGuenther Family

- Suzanna Hatfield

Healey Brothers

Michael Huter and Lauren Seikaly
Andrew Jacobsan

Johnstons Toyotaléubaru

The Kaplan Farnily

P.N. Fire and Burglar Alarm Co.. Inc.
AlanKesten/Yellow Cab
SeanandKimberly Kimezak
Michael G.Leonard |

Liberty Concrete

Rhena and Robert Lipps
Manhettan Beer Distributors
SuzyMarquardand Jim Breckenridge
Robertand Lisa Marton

Steve and Sus Marfon

Mediacom Communications
Corporation

Murray's Free Roaming Chicken '
llere And Paul Nebrasiy

Newburgh Winwater

QOrange Bank & Trust Company
Matthew and Heather'Potter, Nexxt

. EnterprisesLLC

Prestige Towing and Recovery -
Resorts World Catskifs CasinoResort

GaryRoserbluth

Rowley Family !
Cassandraand Kieran Ryan

Patricia and Stuart Salenger Foundation

‘Patricia and Stuart Salenger Foundation

Patricia and Stuart Salenger Foundétion
Patricia and Stuart Salenger Foundation
ScotSelbo

Michael Shcoster

Shortlines Coatings Corp.

Fred Shubert

Lecnoraand Lance Stege!

Joanand Dan Silnaand Family

Thi Sughnholz Family

Swanson Consulting & Associates, Inc.
TAM Enterprises

* United Rentals

Roling V.

Pasguele Verrastro -
Wocdstone Development, ELC |
The Wiliams & The Matthews -
Walden SavingsBank .

STARDUST ($9,569)

Advance Testing Company
Camp Chipinaw

Suzanne Forni Gonzalez
Robert Green Auto & Truck ne.
Lizand Jeff Kotz

Ralph Nesly

' Gary Schrrildtand Tiffany Pitula.

KenSchupp

AQUARIAN (56,469)

Mark (V) and Cynthia Coleman (V)
Mr.andMrs.RicCoombe - 4
LauraLabbate !
Anthony Mongiefio

TheRennert Family

Rebecca Ryman

Cralg and Sue Van Cott, Unalarn:

' VoyceFamily -

Andrew R. and Julie Wilshinsky

GARDEN ($3,769)
Anonymous

Barbara and Mitchell Blank, Gleriaand
Bob Blank, County Pefrofeum

David Brittenham and Carolyn Summers
EricBrown

Barbara Cagnazzi
ldaand Charles Cardona
Falisburg Lurr'1berCo. ’
FamilyFootcareGroup
Jonathan Follender
EvanFox

ScottD. Gibson, LCSW

‘Michael and Marla Gross

Suzanneand Michae! Henry
Jennifer Hunt
Kylga Hutchison

E. Daniglle.Jose-Decker (Ricclani &
Jose,LLF)

" Steveand Karen Kauthold

Cindy Kief

" The Lyublinsky Family

Jerry and CarolMalek '
Steghenand CindyMargulies
SeanhcCafirey
SusandMichael Meisler
KameshNagarajan
Diang Rames

The Rhulen Loughlin Family --In
Memory of TrevarJohn Loughlin

Gregory Romana
Charles Scibetta
GiennL.Smith, P.E.
AdamStepansky
Sullivan County Democrat

Superior Surfacing Systems Ltd
Tomand Janet Sullivan

The Taylor Family

Jerry Johnsonand Matthew Van Houten

{

' Gerry and LaurieWagner

MichaelWeeks '
Windsor Dental,PC
Mr.Kennethand Dr. Sandra Winters

RED MAPLE {$2,169)

Anonyrmous (7}

Dr. Allan and Mrs. Carole Abramsen
Denielle andPeter Andniszijewicz
Argenio Brothers, Inc.

Amistead Mechanical inc.
KemmenBanacroft

Johnand Lynme Beli

4 )
i

/
BETHEL WOODS CENTER FOR THE ARTS

]

~



Mergan Bernas

Beverlay Bishop

Brady Stone and Landscaping
Andrew Brenner and Beth Chamow
Daniel Brenner

Paul Brooks

Kelth and Ann Marie Brown
Steven Brown

Peter Burdash

Catskili Valley Homes

Patrick Clow

Johanna (V) and Bob Congiusti
Eileen Conway

Richard and Phyllis Coomba
Richard Culmone

Or.&Mrs. Richard Daboul Jr, MD {Cathy .

A2
Glen Decker

Dola Deloff-Madsen (v}'and Kevin
Madsen

Jamie and Amy DeReamer
Daniel Ditkowich
Stevenand Debbie Comber
Scettand Cheryl Dom
Morgan end Erin Duffy
Michael and Diane Egan

Randiand Lowel Feldman - Reling
StoneRanch

Fellenzer Engineering, LLP
Thomas Fenneli

Jeffrey and Shari FerrettiRealtor
Brokers

Carcl and Tony Friscia
Bermardi-rize

Melody Geroux

Sidney and Kandace Gitleman
NMichagl Goldstein

Richard and Karen Goodman
Lynnand Norbert Graher
Terryand Michael Gro¥

Tom ard Gaif Guarino

Stuart and Stacy Halper
ScottHamel

Christapher and Noreen Hanlon
Joand SeanHastings

Jason Henderscn

Kathy Henry and Susan Horton
Charles and Sera Herostman

2024 REPQORT TO THE COMMUNITY

Thomas Hickey

RandyLewis and Melissa Holden
Allenand Wanda Holtzer

Hudson Valley Home Connection
Christiaan lrlbacher:emd Mia Idbacher
J&H AbstractLLC

Lynnand Blly Jacobs

Melanle Jay

Bill Jenks

Peter Johnson

Steve and Kathy Jones

Jared and Julie Katsfman
JoeandLindaKenny

Jennifer M. Koch

Elsie Kopcha & Howard Wasserman
Matthew and ZinaKomn

Bernard and Susan{V) Kozykowski
Merrill and Philip Krelf

Michelle Kress

Dear Friends of Thelma & Stan
Margufies

Dr. Leslie and Mr. krwin Kumer
Cody Kushner
JohnandMaomiLawrence
Laurie Letvak and Barry Shoot
BobLongo

Lori Rae Jewelry, LLC
Fabianal otito

James Lounsbery

Mr.and Mrs. Alan Madnick
Elizabeth Mahatfey

Samand Carof Malovrh
Wayne Mancroni and Barbara Mancroni
Patrick Mattson

Mayfly Inn

Gerard and Colleen McCrea
Justinand KaraMcElroy
Michael and Shari Madnick
John Mikulak

Emieand Siri

CarlosMoreno
Caral-AnnMullin

NAS, Security Systems, Inc.
Thormas Obrien

Physicals Unliimited

Marie and Michas! Pllmeier
Dr. AllartJ. Poliock

The Pomes Family - Linda {V)
David Reidinger

Bruce Reynolds and Joyce Salimeno-
Gitlin

Seanand Rachel Rieber

Brian Riker

Atitano Rivera

Stephen and April Rodriguez-Walsh
Steven and Robin Rothenberg
Alexis and Mike Rubbino
Michael and Jennifer Rundle
Susanand Andrew Russ

Tom Sattareli

Steven Salzberg

Jay and Jare Samuelson
Gregand Mary Beth Saso

, Bobert Scheinman

ivy Schilakraut

Michael and Jamee Schileifer
Ericand Vicki Schwartz
Michelle Sheerer

Frark Siena Auto Sales
Arthur Sinensky end Debra Orernfand
David Singer

Henry Skier

Smalls Plumbing & Heating
Sheriand Richard Smith
Heidi Stack

" Marianne (V) and Rick (V) Stemkopf

David Stillman

Jonathan Teitel

A:ngela and Dave Walker
David Weiner

Afanand Leslie Weiskopf |
Pam Murphy Wilson

GOLDEN ($1,069)
Anonymous (4)
JerylAbramson

Barry Ahron

Allen and Andrea Algaze
Scott Allison

Jordain Almazan
Susan and Stuart Apgar
Bryan Armistead

Kane Armistead
SarahBarks

Pamela Bayer

CariosBerger

Boband Carot (V) Biiefernich
Ida.and Gary Borer

Willam and Donna Borras
Chris Brighton

Karenand Marc Bushell

Paul Carlucci

Dariel Carpenter

Mark and Eileen Carson
Steveandlisa Cassuto

Caitskills Real-Estate Management
Group

SherriColins

JasonCover

Crystal RunMHealthcare Physicians
Kathy and Michael Davidoff

Mike and Luanne DelLauder
Katrina Dicosienzo

Gerryand ClaudiaDietz

Dispoz ABlade

David Dolack

Jonathan and Paula Drapkin and Family
Deberah and David Dreituss

Kurt Eisele

Susanand Ron Elingff

Stevenand Chrisiina Evans

RobinEvans
Barbara Farter
StevenandHarriet Fleissig

Derdse Frangipane, lanand Dr. William
Pammer

Jil and David Fuerst
GedneyHouse

Chris Gentile

Gina Givoneg and Mike Herrero
Ramon Gonzalez
StevenGreen

David Greenstein

Mark Greiner ‘

David A.Gross

Maryann Haberthur
FranklinHartman

Allen and Debby Hindiny
Mr.and Mrs. Donald E. Hinkel, Jr.
Kenneth Hoffman

Jenniter Hoyle

Joe lgoe and Nancy Pierce
Doug and Sue Ann Jacobs

29



Jamie and Monica Karminski
Phylisand }:lick Kaskel
Kali and Michael Kavanaugh
Alisaand TFd Kesten
Diane and §ydney Kitson
Krislt Kelly pfﬁce Systems Corp. .
SamanthaLefberg
Barbara Legmer
Aloert Lojk‘p ‘
Janelle Lozina
Aileen Matghews
Michael Matuszewskd Jr. Mikes Alto
Interiors
Louise Masimard
James McCarthy i
Cheryland Tim MeCausland
Adene and StephenMcCrudden
MDL Excavating
Damon Metzner
Maureen and Joe Michulski
Stephen Mikclaiczyk
Betsy and Sam Miitello
Wiliam and Linda Napofitano
George Muench
JohnandUrsula Nemeth
Christina Onell
Amy Orangeand Steve Ligberiz
Dr.and Mrs. Manuel Perry. Jr.
Scott and RandiPomerantz
‘Wendy Prince and Marc Shepherd
Frank and {\nneﬂe Prykowski
Myron Prymak
John and Deb Rath
Sharon Umnik and Michae! Heilmeye_r‘
S/amantha Rhulen
_Richard Robbing
_RichardandMichele Reberts
" Jamesand Cynihia Roche
Tomand Kathy Roe
The Resen Family
Mark Rosen
Michael Rosen
Afan Schaﬁtz AgencyInc.
Karen and Alan Scharfstein =

4

Merle Schneider and Steve Walkowiak

Charies and Patricia Segar
Joyce and Jim Shelley (V)

30

Christy Shgaata

Debby (V) and Tom Siccardi
LynnSkolnick

Mark Slocum

Joan and Tom Smith

Glen andisﬂary Snedeker
Sotland Group

Stageéoach Inn

Irene Steiner

\Sanford Swidler

Raymond Lustig and Susan Taylor

' Curtisand Laura Terry

Diane Tregerman
Christopher Tyburski

* Allison Tyler

JulieVis

Tomand Marlene Wachtel| {v)
AlanaWagowski
TimWalsh .
Alanand Nancy Weland
‘RoseWerlau

Hope Whitcomb

Stefen Wieland

Carol Wiliams

Jimand Paula Wilson

Darie! Yanosh and Catherine Bockey
Steve Yung

SONGBIRD {$569)

Anonymous

Adam Abrams

Brittnie Alello

Bud & Karen Atkins -
Michael-Avis i -
R.Axelrod’

JasonBaker

Dr.Wayne and Mrs. Janet Benson
Holly Barnend

Ivy Booksinand Jamie Kaufran
Arthur &Frances Brunwasser
DanCaputo

Suzanne Clare and David Slemmer
Katherina Contini

" Barbaraand Jimmy Gonway

Mike Conway
RandiDawsen
KimLori Devine

Carly Frank ‘
Michael and Susan Graber i

Kevin Griggs

David Herkert k
Christin Hiler

DonnaC. Hunt and Robert W. Stilson
Dennis Laccavcle

Barry and Bonnie Lagoda
Camp Kennytrook
Tamaralang

Dianne Leverrier

Risaand Seth Levine
Sharon Menia and.Jen Martin ™
Loloand Bob

NancyNichols

Nick and Laiira Nicolette:
EllenO'Farrell
MichaeiOFarrel

Jamia Crdower

Donnaand John Piazza
Laurie Ramie

Evelyn Raymond (V)

Jilizn Rendace

James Robbins

Jutie Romano

Joset Schosll 1
CarolandSteve Schulrﬁén
LenandLaureSchwarlz *
Susanand Jack Scully

Emie and Bonnie Selke

Mrs. Ellen Seminario

Jack end Rhonda Siege!
Dr.Don Simkin

Kirk Tashjian

Douglas Topken

USANY

Benjamin Walworth

Jill Weldner

TheWeiss Family
JimwWeltzer

Meg Wolder

Kim A. Zgrodek

WILDFLOWER {$269)
Anonymous (2)
‘Richard Asaro

Rita Austin

BETHEL WOODS GENTER FOR THE ARTS

Ms. TeresaBarrio

Miriam and David Baskin
Stephenand Amanda Belcastro
Robert Bennett
JohnBenson

Frank Beyer

ScottBilets -
Douglas Bittner

Carrie Bonham ¢
LoriBonitace
CarlBoyhan

I
Bruce BranneninMemoary of Rita
Brarnen’ -

Stephen Bresset -
Gordon Brigham

Charles Qrogan \
Gary andMeryl Buki
Kevinand Maureen Carroll
Barbara Coll

The Coupells

Tirm Creamer

Elizabeth Davies
JasonDerector

Ruben Dominguez -
Mr.and Mrs. Warren Donchue
NermanDort -

Jayne Dreher

Jeanne Dutcherand Dave Jersey Jr.
Jannifer Ezrly

Gregory andMurielle Elman
Jeffrey and Catherine Eloranto.
.Dennis and Nancy Elsas
Roberta Erdman

Catherine Fabiitti !
Farmhouse Traders

Theodore G.Galloway

/fmelia Gewirtz Real Estate
Lindaand Steve Gleicher
Stephen Gom

Barbara & Kevin Gref
Ms.Martha Grill
CathyannGubar

SaraF.Guetin N

Alexandra GunnHolder

"Keith Hartman

TerenceHealy

TemyHealy B



—_

, Anastasia Stekas ;

Troyand LynnHughes
LauraHunlock
Brian.Jones (V)
TommyKem
MelissaKlemm
Suzanne Koppelman
Susan G, Kupperblatt
Michael Larkin
StephenLashen
Sonia Laureni

Peter and Donna Leake
Jeffrey Legg

i

.+ Barry S Lewis

Momi Malspeis

Anthony Mastrianni -
JosephMcintyre

Wi!la'am MeKervell ;

Keith Moran

ErnnMorse

Michael Muntzenberger.
Barbara Nelson

Mike O'Connor

Arnand Layne Off’
Jugith and Douglas Pulver
aran Purcell ) '
“Adouise Purrazzelia

Susanand Mike Reed

Bernadetie Reichle

Jesus Rivero

Judy Rodonski

Richard andLoma Rosencrance
Nancy and Peter Saretsky

Alex Schupp .
LisaandFred Sciliano

Patricia Seger

Cynlhia Shechier

Evelyn Shepherd

Josephand Marie Sclimena *
BrianSoller

Ron Stablle i

Ms. Betty Stryker
, Gregory Suliivan
Richard endBervi Tobin
Matthew Traub . ¥
CW Turmer
bihdyWagner

2024 REPO_F}LTO THE COMMUNITY

Chris Weaver

Margaret Wehrli

Kathy White

Bob Wills

Scoftt Winnett

Steph & Barney Woythaler
Tomand Cindy Zak '
Janing Zamilli

MUSEUN MUSE ($128)
Anonymous
DanieiBono

Brenda Brinlze
Comelius Brogan
Suzarne Cope
Richard Cousins
DeniseCummings
Thomas Eads
LouisGenello

Jay P.Goldman and Rebecca Salon
BariGordon C
Andrew Greenstein
Barbara Heisler
ColleenKane
Elizabeth Katz
Erihkeams

Andy Kyriacou
Anthony Marranca
Adrfan B Martinez.
JuliaMasct )
Josephine Monaco
Mary Jane Menahan
ShawnMurphy
Benjamin Natale

New Hope Cormmunity Without Walls
Program

Scott Palermo

Witiam Perry

Thomas Peterman
JonBrian Peters
Howard and Ellen Reiss
JohnRotrosen
Richard and Suzanne Ruth
Kimberly Ryan
LauraSharps !
MarjosieSlome -
Frances Strauss
Shannon Willis

FAMILY+ ($369)
Michae! 3, Britsky
Cynthia Nokland
Stephen Shipley
Errily Yeager

LAWN PASS+ (399}
Margaret Adams
Peter Bagoatta

s

Black Bear Plumbing & Heating

LoriL. Bonitace
Florence Brandit
AjdanCorwin .
GlenDeagker

Sarah Dioguardi
Brian Disken
Gregory Embriano
Lyd Ems
JohnFalton
Barbara Farber
Patrick Flanagan
Sandra A.Gain
Cindibeth Gelbwaks
Cheryl Gerow l

"Chyristine Giacchi
"Jordan Goldstein

Danlel Goscicki
Jessica Hall

Jeffrey Harvey
TaraHuege!
RebeccaHundley
Andrea Hunt
TraceylynnJacobsen
Robert Keske
Chiistine F. Klein

. JudyKonefa!

Joan Krieger
Robert Lahey
Kenneth Lawson

Louise Lizotte-Perez

Mark Lojek
JulieLynch

Jim & Judy Magie
Gary Manhgim
RenaMarr
Tamlyn Marx
Michagi McCann

LauraMcmahon |
Diane Merante

_ Christine Miragiia

PaulaMoss '
Vincent Muscat:
Kristine Neidig
Christiane Niglsen
CynthiaNokland
MichaelOMalley
Justin O'Maliey
Stacey Orzell
KrystaO'Sullvan o
Stacey . Page

Dawn Pawliczak
Robert Pinkney
TylerPFino

James Quinn
Samantha Resb-Wilson
Sheila Rormano

A

CindeeRomelo

Makayla Rose

Kristing Schnitzel

James Schulz

AlanScott

Gregory Serrao

Jane 5.Sheeley

SusanSheeley

Leonard Smit

Marc Stechishin.

Meary Stevens

AnnMarie Szostek l

Chip Thermer ;

Robert V\‘rarren |

Kathleen Wills 1

Kenichi Wilson |
i

Although every effort.is made to
ensure the accuracy of this listing,
we may have unintentionally
overlooked someone. If this

is the case, p'leage accept our

. apology and notify us at your
L
convenience,

{V) denotes a Volunteer.

31



BetlmolWoodsU L

CENTE®R FOR THE ARTS
EITEQETHE 1869 WOGDSTOCK FESITVAI.
_20q Hurd Road . . )
Béthel,New York 12720 ' .

As a 501(c)(3) nanprofit organization, Bethel Woods Center for the Arts relies on the support of the community. Members,
businesses, visitors, and grant-makers help us sustainarts ed ucation programs, expand historic preservation efforts, and further
build capacity for new initiatives Lhat cultivate the next generation of eimerging artists.

JOINUS INMAKING AN IMPACT!

Yoursupport fuels our mission and helps us continue to inspire through music, arts, and history. With your donation, we can
expand programs, create extraordinary experiences, and ensure that future generations can sharg in the magic of Bethel Woods.

Every gift makes a difference. Join us in preserving the legacy of peace, love, and music by making a contribution today.

DONATE NOW

BethelWoodsCenterorg/Donate

THANK YOU FOR BEING PART OF
THE BETHEL WOODS COMMUNITY




o e -
A\ e wire
5% . Dl o
o

ot

. r for the Arts
Economic and Fiscal Benefits - 2024 Update

P F’rebaréd by: Pgehar‘ed for:

Bethel Woods Center for the Arts

d l, rf One Cablevision Center
- K P.O. Box 222 B
AN Liberty, NY 12754

=
T
L

December 202




; | Contents

Annual Economic and Fiscal Benefits Report

A. :Introdu'ction and Principal CoNCIUSIONS ......uumisemimssmssnssmssmssmsasssssnssssssssesssases 1
Principal Economic Bgneﬂts .................................................................................................... 2
B. flnputs and MethodolOogY ....crereumrssmmsmmresssssnnsenesssssssnsmnmssnssrsssenssnmsssssnnnrsssssssnenssnsssnnsensessnss 2
Moidel OVEBIVIBW......cc oot ee e e s e s ee e e e s e sme e s re e s sane s e nesnneeeenaessbntes SRR 2
lnpfuts ................................................................................................................ e rssrarenes 4
=21 0 To T (o] a1 OO 4
C. Detailed ANAIYSIS .....cccceiiiirininncsirnneisensnsenssnsnesesssnssessnrossssssssnsssssstnssssnsessasnnesssnnenssnnssnonses 5
[V £E=T] (o £ TP e 5
(70T T {11 o3 (o] o [H T 5
L@ o =T =1 (T | L= 5
Construction and OpPerations..........c e e e e 7
TaXeS ..oeveiimeee s [, et 7
D. FeStIVAIS.....ccuienmmmemmimcismsismiinnnsesnasenssessaessannssssnssnnns s nsasansnensessas snssnassavessenesssenssnnnsssnnassn 9
MySEEYIANG ..o e e e 9
Mountain Jam.........j .................... e AeNetetresherereraeaeeeereeee e aneeeneeeetneenaneeeeanteeeereeeenaiatteenansnessrrennes 9
Peace, Love & Lights........ccccccoorrnniiiceininenes e e 10
Peace, Love & Pumpkins ................................................................................................. 10
CatsKill CUISIN .....rerereseeererrene T e e eee e e 11
Catbird Festival..............ccvemnnnee, T 11
Harvest Festival.................... S, 11
Hello INGIUSION ... s 11
Endnotes .......... S SO PPO P PPORRDOS 12

2024 Update



P

o Missimat,
5 ﬁﬁ;eilw“ns’ :
. s t : l b

Annual Economic and Fiscal Benefits Report

A.INTRODUCTION AND
PRINCIPAL CONCLUSIONS

The Bethel Woods Center for the Arts is a multi-
venue, state-of-the-art cultural institution set
within 634 bucolic and wooded acres of a zoned
performing arts district, with an additional nearby
1,300 acres of lakes, forests, and farmland owned
by Bethel Woods, all located in the Town of Bethel
in Sullivan County, New York, at the site of the
well-known 1969 Woodstock Festival (see Figure
1). This report summarizes the economic activity
generated bythesignificantinvestmentofcapital for
construction activities between 2004 and 2024 and
from annual operations between 2006 and 2024.1

AKRF relied on data supplied by Bethel Woods to
estimate the direct effects. To estimate the indirect
and induced economic effects of Bethel Woods'
operationsandanyconstructionactivities, including
number of jobs, wages, and overall economic
output (from business-to-business purchases and
worker household spending, respectively), AKRF
performed a muiti-regional analysis utilizing the
2023 IMPLAN input-output modeling system for
Sullivan County and New York State. To estimate
taxes, AKRF used a combination of the model's
output and information supplied by Bethel Woods.

2024 Update




PRINCIPAL ECONOMIC BENEFITS

This report produced the following principal
findings:

*+  Number of Visitors: 314,529 attendeés
in 2024, and 4,500,602 attendees since
opening in 2006.

* Jobs: 554 direct full- and part-time and
seasonal jobs (including significant
contractors), or 169 full-time equivalents
(FTE) in 2024. In addition, approximately
15 FTE supported the construction of new
capital improvements.

* Wages and Benefits: $19.3 million in
total labor income in New York State from
2024 operations, including $9.5 million in
direct labor income (including for significant
contractors). There was an additional $2.4
million in wages and benefits generated to
support construction activity in 2024.

* Economic Output: $54.0 million in total
economic output in New York State from
2024 operations, including approximately
$26.5 million in direct economic output (i.e.,
revenue). Construction activity generated an
additional $7.2 million in economic output.

* Cumulative Economic Qutput: $1.0 billion

" in direct, indirect, and induced economic
output in New York State generated from
construction and operations, including sales
tax on visitor spending, since 2004.

B. INPUTS AND METHODOLOGY
MODEL OVERVIEW

AKRF used the IMPLAN iﬁput—output modeling
system to estimate the economic and fiscal

B&tiel.Woods Econérhic and Fiscal Benefits

Figure 1
Project Location

benefits -of Bethel Woods constfuction and
annual operations in 2024. The report also
presents the cumulative economic benefits
since construction began in 2004 and the center
opened in 2006 (all dollar values are reported
in 2024 dollars using the Consumer Price Index
from the U.S. Department of Labor Bureau of
Labor Statistics for All Urban 'Consumers in
the Northeast, not seasonally adjusted, except
for benefits from festivals, which are reported
in the year the festival occurred [or latest
year where data is combined over multiple
years]; see: Section D. “Festivais,” below).

IMPLAN was developed by the U.S. government
and subsequently privatized by professors at
the University of Minnesota. IMPLAN uses the
most recent economic data from sources such
as the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis, the
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the U.S.

= 8
= e 58



(S
Table 1

‘ Attendance
Event Category - 2014 ‘ 2024 % Change
"Pavilion - 170,240 206,229 21.1%
Events Gallery | 6,161 4;376 -80.9%.
Other Events® " 40,374 7,713 | 29.0
Feéti;lals . 26,269 51,000 7.9%
Educatior 10,471 180 |, 1%
¥ B b
Mﬁseum 42,816 34,621 -19.1%
Total :29'6,531 314,525; 8%

Notes: 'Other events include Spartan/HelloWood/MTAM.
 Source: Bethel Woods,' May 2025

¢

Census Bureau to predict effects on the local
economy from changes. in direct non-payroli
expenditures and employment (e.g., during
annual operation). The model contains data for
~Sullivan County and New York State on 528
economic -sectors, showing how each sector
affects every other sector as a-result of a
change in the quantity of its product or service.

Economic benefits are expressed in terms of:
job-years (a measure of temporary employment
during construction, equivalent to- one person
working full time for a year); full- and part-time
and seasonal jobs and full-time equivalent
(FTE) jobs (a measure of employment during
obqratiohs); labor income {(wages and benefits);
and total economic output (the total value of
industry- production, including labor income,
non-payroll spending, and taxes). Using’
IMPLAN terminology, the reporting ‘breaks out -

2.

T

total economic’ impacts into three components:

1. Direct _ effects represent "’the, initial
benefits to the economy of a specific
new investment, e.g., this will include on-
site employment (during construction. and
operations) and associated labor income.

Indirect effects represent the benefits
generated -by industries purchasing from other
industries “as a result of the direct investment.
For example, indirect employment resulting from
the Bethel Woods operational expenditures will

include jobs in industries that provide goods

and services to the construction and operations.

3. Induced effects represent the impacts
caused by increased household income in a
region, Direct and indirect effects generate more
worker income by increasing employment and/

2024 Update

3



ol

or salaries in certain industries. Households
spend some of this additional income' on
local goods and services, such as food
and drink, recreation, and medical service.
] \ x v

INPUTS

Bethel ; Woods
direct | economic

the
for

provided
benefits

following
2024:

* $4.9 million in construction costs primarily
for campground infrastructure and land
improvements '

' 554 full- and part-time and seasonal jobs in
2024 or 169 FTE (not including significant
contractors)

« 26 FTE (significant contractors)

« $6.8 million in annual operational wages (not
including significant contractors)

* $9.8 million in direct non-payroll spending
in New York State, including $2.7 million in
Sullivan County

» $26.5 million in operational revenue

r. $736;005 in sales tax collected on visitor
spending - -

METHODOLOGY

CONSTRUCTION

AKRF modeled the 2024 construction costs
in IMPLAN Sector 50 — Construction of new
commercial structures, including farm structures.
AKRF deducted ‘direct sales tax on construction
materials from the model's tax output. AKRF
converted the  model's employment (in. full-
- and part-time jobs) to person-years (using a
combination of the model's direct laborincome, the
average salary for a construction worker in Sullivan

County?, and IMPLAN’s conversion rates for
converting full- and part-time jobs to FTE). AKRF
converted employee compensation to wages
and salaries using IMPLAN's conversion rates.

OPERATIONS

AKRF converted operational wages to
employee =~ compensation (which ‘includes

benefits) using IMPLAN’s conversion factors.

Bethel Woods resulted in approximately $7.8

million in direct employee compensation in
2024 (not including significant contractors).

AKRF assigned
employee ' compensation,
the applicable

the direct employment,
and output to

IMPLAN sectors including:

395 — Miscellaneous store retailers

456 — Travel arrangeme.nt and reservation
services (includes performing arts tickets

. offices)

:

457 — Investigation and security services

482 — Promoters of performing arts (includes
performing arts center operators)

583 — Museums, historical sites, zoos, and
parks

493' — Al other food and drinking places
(includes concessions)

AKRF ‘customized the model by overriding
the intermediate inputs with the data on

accounts

payable in 2024. As Bethel

Woods is a tax-exempt organization, AKRF
zeroed out taxes on production and imports
(TOPI}in the operational model. AKRF also

converted

IMPLAN's employment to FTE

and employee compensation to wages and

salaries using

IMPLAN’s conversion rates.

Bethel Woods Economic and Fiscal Benefits

4

LY



C. DETAILED ANALYSIS
VISITORS

Since openlng in 2006, there have been 4.5
million visitors to. Bethel Woods Center for the
Arts. In 2024, there were 314,529 attendees, up
from 76,400 attendees in 2006 (or an increase of
312 percent). Due to the coronavirus pandemic,
annual visitation in 2020 was the lowest since
the facility first opened in 2006; attendance.
had decreased 64 percent since 2019 (when
attendance was 310,697—which was the
highest attendance since the opening at that
time). The following year, 2022 had the highest
attendance rate on site since the opening.

CONSTRUCTION

EMPLOYMENT

Bethel Woods has resulted in 1,348 direct,
indirect, and induced job-years created

from construction from 2004-2024 in New
York State (see Table 2 and Figure 3).

Table 2
Cumulative Construction Benefits
New York
Cumulative Construction Benefits State
Total Employment (Job-Years) 1,348
Wages and Salaries

(in I?Aillions of 2024 dollars) $90.2
“Output {in Millions of 2024 dollars) $310.2

Notes: A job-year is the equivalent of one person workmg
full-time for one year.

Sources: Bethel Woods and AKRF, May 2025 and the 2023
IMPLAN model for New York State.

WAGES AND SALARIES

Bethel Woods . construction has resulted in-
$90.2 million in total wages and salaries
generated from construction from 2004-2024
in New York State (see Table 2 and Figure 3).

|

OUTPUT

Bethel Woods has resulted in $310 2 million in
direct, indirect, and induced economic output
generated from construction from 2004-2024
in New York State (see Table 2 and Figure 3).

OPERATIONS

EMPLOYMENT .
In 2024, there were 554 direct full-time, part-

- time, and seasonal operational jobs at Bethel

Woods (including significant contractors), or
approximately 169 FTE (see Table 3and Figure 4).

Including indirect and induced jobs, it is estimated
that 2024 operations generated 298 FTE jobs in
New York State, of which 224 FTE are located
in Sullivan County. Indirect jobs include jobs in
transit and ground passenger transportation, real
estate activities, and independent artist, writers,
and performers. Induced jobs are in industries
such as individual and family services, hospitals,
and ful and limited-service  restaurants.

WAGES AND SALARIES

Bethel Woods resulted in approximately $9.5
million in direct labor income in 2024 (including
significant contractors). Including indirect and
induced wages and salaries, Bethel Woods
generated approximately $19.3 million in
wages and’ benefits, including $12.4 million in

i Sullivan County (see Table 3 and Figure 4).

CUTPUT
In"2024, Bethel Woods operations resulted in

approximately $54.0 millionintotaleconomicoutput

in New York State, including approximately $36.2
millioninSullivanCounty (seeTable3andFigure4).

Bethel Woods operations has generéted $690.8
million in direct, indirect, and induced economic
output from operations from 2006 through 2024

. in New York State. The total output excludes

" expenditures for performers, show managers, and

2024 Update

\



1,348 direct, indirect, and induced jobs
TQTAL (e.g., on-site construction workers and jobs in support 1,348
JOBS industries) Job-Years

TOTAL .
| WAGES AND | R ———" | {902 Million §

BENEFITS ) e supportmdustﬂes)' \ y

TOTAL
ECONOMIC };
OUTPUT

Economic benefits estimétsd by]ﬂkRE fnc.

f:igure 3
Cumulative Construction Benefits in New York State

Bethel Woods Economic and Fiscal Benefits




other costs assumed to occur outside New York
State. In addition, this amount does not include
sales taxes on visitor Spending {(described below).

, Table 3
‘ Annual Operational Benefits
Annual '
Operational _ .
Benefits Sullivan County New York State
Employment (FTE) .
Direct 169 169
Indirect 34 - 87
Induced . ' 21 42
Total 224 " 208
Wages & Salaries (in Millions of 2024 dollars)
Direct . $9.5 - $9.5
Indirect $1.8 . ~$69
Induced $1.0 $2.9
Total $12.4 $19.3
Output (In Millions of 2024 dollars)

Direct - $26.5 $26.5
Indirect $5.9 $18.7
Induced $3.8 $8.8
Total . $36.2 $54.0

Notes: FTE=full-time equivalent employee
Sources: Bethel Woods and AKRF, September 2025 and the
2023 IMPLAN model v25.4 for New-York State.

CONSTRUCTION AND
OPERATIONS

WAGES AND SALARIES

Construction and operations have generated
approximately $329.7 million in direct,
indirect, and induced wages and benefits
from 2004 to 2024 in New York State, with
$21.8 milion generated in 2024 alone.

OUTPUT

Bethel Woods construction® and operations
have resulted in $1 billion in direct, indirect,
and induced economic output in New York

2024 Update

State from 2004 through 2024.°> This amount
does not include sales taxes on visitor °
spending (approximately $6.1 million to
date, including about $736,005 in 2024).

'TAXES

As Bethel Woods'is a tax-exempt organization,
it does not pay all direct taxes on production
and imports (TOPI), which includes sales
and property taxes. However, Bethel Woods
-pays Sullivan County property tax and school
taxes on its non-exempt properties, as well as
PILOT payments, as such, these payments are
included within the operations-refated tax total.

CONSTRUCTION
Bethel Woods has generated $8.0 mllhon in

- direct, indirect, and induced construction-

related taxes from 2004 through 2024
for New York State and Sullivan - County.

OPERATIONS

In 2024, Bethel Woods generated
approximately $4.7 million in taxes, including
direct, indirect, and induced personal ‘income
taxes and sales taxes, as well as real estate
taxes, and PILOT payments.* Bethel Woods
has resuited in approximately $27.9 million
in total operations-related taxes (excluding
federal taxes) from 2006 through 2024,

CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATIONS

Bethel Woods construction and operations have
generated approximately $36.0 million in total
taxesandrelatedrevenues paidtoNewYork State
and-its municipalities from 2004 through 2024.

/VOLUNTEERS

Approximately 271  volunteers  worked
at Bethel Woods in 2024, increasing
purchasing and spending and improving
the quality of life of these volunteers.

A

e



554 direct full- and part-time jobs

DIRECT

‘JOBS (e.g., direct performing arts and museum employees,
. significant contractors, and jobs in support
industries; or 169 FTE)

& R e =y

$19.3 million in wage$ and benefits
TOTAL WAGES '

AND BENEFITS

$19.3 Million |

(e:9., for. djrect:employees and eéimployees in suppo‘}t '
" industries) :

TOTAL || [ oA R _
ECONOMIC | |  pagyeimiyeocmpemseitenenimmes {$54.0 Million
OUTPUT | : \

Economic benefits estimated by AKRF, Inc.

f

Figure 4
Annual Operational Benefits in New York State

Bethel Woods Economic and Fiscal Benefits

8



[

ECONOMIC BENEFITS PER GRANT DOLLAR

Of the total cost of the construction and tand
acquisitions of Bethel Woods of $206.9 miilion
from 2004 through 2024, New York State has
contributed $23.4 million in grants from 2002 to
2024, or 11.3 percent. Each dollar in New York
State grantmoney in 2024 dollars has generated:
« $42.74 in spending and purchasing,
wages, and salaries, and taxes and similar
revenues from construction and operations
from 2004 through 2024 in New York State
(including sales tax on visitors spending);

$42.71 in direct and indirect economic

" output from construction and operations
from 2004 through 2024 in New York
State (not including sales taxes on visitor
spending);

'$14.06 in direct and indirect salaries and
wages in New York State from construction
and operations from 2004 through 2024;
and :

$1.54 in taxes and similar revenues to -
New York State and its municipalities from
construction and operations from 2004
through 2024.

D. FESTIVALS
MYSTERYLAND

Bethel Woods hosted the first Mysteryland
festival in the U.S. over Memorial Day weekend
in 2014 (an electronic music festival that started
in The Netherlands in 1993). The Mysteryland
festival was held for its last time at Bethel
Woods in 2016. Below is the economic activity
that resulted from the four-day festival at Bethel
Woods between 2014 and 2016. This is in
addition to the economic benefits described

above (however, visitors to Mysteryland were
included inthe attendance figures reported above).

1. Visitors: An estimated 51,404 visitors
attended the Mysteryland festival in 2016, up
from 40,374 attendees in its inaugural 2014 year.

2. Economic Output from Mysteryland:
Mysteryland resulted in $33.15 million generated
in direct and indirect economic output in New York
State during its first two years of operations (2014 -
and 2015). Ofthis.amount, Mysteryland resulted in
direct payroll and non-payroll spending in New York .
State in the amount.of $7.60 million in 2015 alone.

Other than visitation, information necessary to
mode! the economic benefits of Mysteryland for
2016 was not available at the time of the 2016
Update. However, an estimate was provided
by extrapolating the 2014 and 2015 economic
benefits based on 2016 attendance. Using this
methodology, Mysteryland generated up to
approximately $563 million in direct and indirect
economic output in New York State during its

‘three years of operations (2014 through 2016).

MOUNTAIN JAM

In 2019, Bethel Woods hosted Mountain Jam—a
4-daycampingevent. Therewere27,176attendees .
(included in the attendance figures above).
Based on this attendance and visitor spending
at Mysteryland, it is estimated that Mountain
Jam -generated approximately $17 million in
additional direct and indirect economic output in
New York State in-2019, including approximately
$4 million in . direct payroll and non-payroll
spending in New York State in the same year.

PEACE, LOVE & LIGHTS

In 2020, Bethel Woods hosted 44,199 attendees at
itsnew“Peace, Love&Lights*drive-thruholidaylight
show. Gross sales totaled approximately $596,000.

2024 Update

9

7



The pnmary sources of revenue included drive
thru tlcket sales, sponsorships, and concessions.

Based OI'II grosssales,and utilizingthe RIMS llinput-
output model 5 AKRF estimated that Peace, Love
& Lights !gener_ated apprommately $1.16 million in
direct and indirect economic output in New York
State in 2020, including approximately $7980,000
in Sullivan County. Indirect output as a result of
business-to-business purchases amounted to
approxmate[y $193,000 in Sullivan. County and
$560, 000 in New York State as a whole. The output
includes| approximately $44,000 in direct sales
taxes for New York State and Sullwan County
In 2021:, “Peace, Love & nghts generated
gross sales of approximately $402,000 with an
estimated 29,500 attendees. Using a proportional
method, AKRF estimated that the 2021 Peace,
Love & Lights event generated approximately
$782,000 in direct and indirect economic output
in New York State, including roughly $532,000 in
Sullivan County. The output includes an estimated
$30,000 in direct salés taxes for Sullivan County
and the broader New York State economiy.

In 2022, “Peace, Love & Lights” generated over
$270,000 in gross sales with an estimated 15,000
attendees. Using a proportional method, AKRF
estimated that the 2022 Peace, Love & Lights
event generated approximately $525,000 in
direct and indirect economic output in New York
State, including roughly $357,000 in Sullivan
County. The output includes an estimated
$20,000 in direct sales taxes for Sullivan County
and the broader New York State economy.

While there were some wages related to the
event for a few hourly stagehands and event
staff, given the COVID-19 pandemic in both
2020 and 2021, Bethel Woods primarily utilized
its full-time staff to build and operate the event
over an approximately 40-day period. In 2022
and 2023, Bethel Woods brought in additional

staff for Peace, Love & Lights and no longer
relied entirely on the full- and paritime sﬁaff.

In 2023, attendance at- Peace, Love &
Lights reached over 18,000, generating over
$333,000 in gross sales. Total output in New
York State was approximately $750,000,
including $620,000 in Sullivan County.

In 2024, attendance at Peace, Love &
Lights was over 17,800, generating over
$310,000 in gross sales. Total output in New
York State was approximately $650,000,
including $503,500 in Sullivan County.

PEACE, LOVE & PUMPKINS

In2021, BethelWoods hosted anewevent, similar
to “Peace, Love & Lights,” called “Peace, Love
& Pumpkins.” The inaugural fali event consisted
of a walk-thru experience through innovative
displays of hand-carved, glowing jack-o-lanterns
all along the Bethel Woods grounds. This year
the event took place nightly from October 14th to
October 30th, 2022'and garnered nearly 10,000
attendees. Overall, Peace, Love & Pumpkins
generated over $350,000 in gross sales in 2022.

AKRF estimated that Peace, Love & Pumpkins
generated over $750,000 in total economic
output in New York State in 2022, including over
$625,000 in Sullivan County.® Direct sales taxes
for New York State and Sullivan Countyamounted
to over $25,000.7 In 2023, there were' over
7,000 attendees and approximately $323,000
in gross sales, or slightly less than last year.

In 2024, Peace, Love & Pumpkins drew nearly
9,000 attendees generating over $210,600
in ticket sales and over $370,000 in total
revenue. The event resulted in over $776,000
in total economic and fiscal benefits for New
York State with $601,000 in Sullivan County:

Bethel Woods Econgmic and Fiscal Benefits

10

\



J

CATSKILL CUISINE

In 2023, the Catskill Cuisine event was held for
the firsttime, drawing nearly 1,200 attendees and
approximately $119,000 in revenues, including
$116,000 on tickets and $2,000 in vendor fees.
The event contributed approximately $214,000
in total economic and fiscal benefits for New York
State, including $186,000 in Sullivan County.

in 2024 Catskill Cuisine attracted 686 attendees
resulting in over $98,400 in ticket sales and
total revenue of over $117,500. The event
contributed approximately $188,000 in total
economic and fiscal benefits for New York
State, including $163,000 in Sullivan County.

CATBIRD FESTIVAL

The Catbird Festival, a two-day festival that
attracted 22,176 attendees in 2023—more
than any other event that year—generated
revenues over $5 million (including $128,322 in
sales tax). The event resulted in approximately
$11.4 million in total economic output in
New York State, including $9.3 million in
economic benefits in Sullivan County.

HARVEST FESTIVAL

In 2021, the Harvest Festival event was
held over six Sundays in the fall, drawing
nearly 18,000 attendees and approximately
$106,000. in revenues, including $27,000
on parking and $62,000 in vendor fees. The
event contributed approximately $218,000 in
total economic and fiscal benefits in New York
State, including $172,000 in Sullivan County

In 2022 Harvest Festival attracted 16,330
attendees resulting in over $63,000 in vendor
fees and total revenue of over $119,000. The

event contributed approximately $247,000 in
total economic and fiscal benefits in New York
State, including $193,000 in Sullivan County.

In 2023, the Harvest Festival celebrated 25 years,
drawing 16,901 attendees and approximately
$144,000 in revenues, including $32,000 on
parking and $72,000 in vendor fees. The event
contributed approximately $237,000 in . total
economic and fiscal benefits in New York
State, including $185,000 in Sullivan County.

In 2024 Harvest Festival attracted 16,910
attendees resulting in over $68,300 in ticket
sales and total revenue of over $180,000. The
event contributed approximately $376,000 in
total economic and fiscal benefits in New York
State, including $292,000 in Sullivan County.

HELLO INCLUSION FESTIVAL

In 2024, the Hello Inclusion event was held for
the first time, drawing nearly 604 attendees and
approximately $44,000 in revenues, including
$32,500 in contributions and $10,000 in grant
funds. The event contributed approximately
$91,000in totaleconomic and fiscal benefits in New
York State, including $71,000 in Suilivan County.

f

2024 Update

11

1



i}
i

Endnote;-‘.

1 The economic benefits presented in this report do not include (i) vendor sales taxes collected and paid by i
vendors from the annual Harvest Festival, (ii) the costs and economic benefits of the Kauneonga Lake sewer extension
serving Bethel Woods and other properties, (ifi) spending and sales taxes generated by the 271 volunteers serving

Bethel Woods, (iv) the economic benefits- génerated by visitor spending in the surrounding area, and {v) employment
asspciated with Sullivan Renaissance.

2 Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages, developed through a cooperative program between the State of
New York and the U. S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, 2024,

3 The direct output includes employee compensation and intermediate inputs such as expenditures. However,

it does not include the direct and indirect benefits generated by Mysteryland visitors' spending on tickets, food and
beverage, and merchandise, In 2015, visitors spent $3.7 million on tickets, $1.3 million on food and beverage, and $0.08
million on merchandise.

4 This includes roughly $736,006 in sales taxes from visitor spending, $137,061 in county and school taxes, and
$69,677 in PILOT payments..

5 AKRF assigned the gross sales to the sector that most closely matched including Performing Arts, Retail Trade.
and Food Services.

»

& Utilizing IMPLAN (2021), AKRF assigned gross sales to the sectors that closely matched the description of the
activity. AKRF ran gross sales in the Sullivan County region and estimated effects to New York State overall using the
model's Multi-Regional Input-Output {(MRIQ) analysis function.

7 AKRF estimated direct sales taxes based on gross sales and the current sales tax rates for Sullivan County and
New York State.

Bethel Woods Economic and Fiscal Benefits

12



RESOLUTION

A special meeting of the County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency (“Agency”)
was convened on Wednesday, January 21, 2026, at 9:30 a.m. local time at the Sullivan County
Government Center, 100 North Street, Monticello, New York 12701.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Howard A. Siegel, and, upon the roll being
called, the following members of the Agency were:

PRESENT ABSENT
Howard A. Siegel [ ] [ ]
Kathleen Lara [ 1 [ ]
Philip Vallone { | [ ]
Scott Smith [ 1 [ 1
Paul Guenther [ i [ ]
Sean Brooks [ ] [ |
Ira Steingart [ 1 [ ]
Joseph Perrello [ ] [ ]
Edward T. Sykes { ] [ ]

The following persons were also present:
Jennifer- M. Flad, Executive Director

Ira Steingart, Chief Executive Officer

Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manager

Bethanii Padu, Economic Development Coordinator
Walter F. Garigliano, Agency General Counsel

The following resolution was duly offered by , and seconded by
, to wit:

Resolution No. __ - 26

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXTENSION OF THE
BETHEL PERFORMING ARTS CENTER, LLC (“COMPANY")
PROJECT (AS HEREIN DEFINED)

WHEREAS, the Agency was created by Chapter 560 of the Laws of 1970 of the State of
New York, as amended pursuant to Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the
State of New York (collectively, the "Act™) as a body corporate-and politic and as a public benefit
corporation of the State of New York; and

70358-038v2



WHEREAS, on or about August 2, 2005, the Company presented an application
'(“Application”) to the Agency requesting that the Agency undertake a project which consisted of
the (i) construction, installation and equipping of a performing arts center to consist of the
following: (a) an outdoor pavilion of approximately 4,800 seats under cover with additional lawn
seating capacity for 12,000 or more people; (b) a museum and interpretive center including a
museum of music, culture and history, the exhibits and specifics of which are being planned,
togethier with a ticket sales office, a retail ship, a food area and an events lobby; (c) an outdoor
amphitheater; (d) concession buildings; (e) restrooms; (f) walking paths; (g) utilities and roadways;
'(h) water, sewer and storm water systems; (i) garden and other landscaping; (j) ponds and streams;
'(k) picnic pods; (1) farmers market sheds; (m) an outdoor stage on the original Woodstock field
'with capacity for as many as 30,000 attendees; and (n) on-site and off-site parking areas
i(collectively, the “PAC”) situate on fifteen (15) parcels of real estate consisting of approximately
649,17+ acres located along New York State Route 17B in the Town of Bethel, County of Sullivan,
State of New York and identified on the Town of Bethel tax map as Section 21, Block 1, Lots 1.1,
1.30, 1.4, 1.25, 1.3, 4.1, 5.1, 8, 10, Section 22, Block .1, Lots 3, 4 and 64, Section 25, Block 1, Lot
20.1 and Section 26, Block 1, Lots.3.1 and 5 (“Land”) and related facilities leased to the Agency;
(ii) acquisition and installation thereon and therein of certain furniture, fixtures, machinery,
equipment and tools (“Equipment™); (iii) construction of improvements to the PAC, the Land and
the Equipment (collectively, the PAC, the Land and the Equipment are referred to as the “Facility”
or the “Project”); and (iv) lease Facility back from the Agency to the Company; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 27-05, duly adopted by the Agency on September 13, 2005,
the Application was approved; and

WHEREAS, on or about February 1, 2006, the Company and the ‘Agency entered into the
following documents in furtherance of the Project: :

(a)  Agent Agreement;

(b)  Lease to Agency and Memorandum thereof (“Lease™);

(c) Leaseback to Company and Memorandum thereof (“Leaseback”);

(d)  Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement (“PILOT™); and

WHEREAS, the Gerry Foundation, Inc. (“Gerry Foundation™) wished to transfer its
interests in the Company and in The:Museum at Bethel Woods (*Museum”) to The Bethel Woods
Center for the Arts, Inc.:(“Change of Ownership and Control”); and

WHEREAS, on or about November 18, 2011, the Gerry Foundation requested the consent
of the Agency to the Change of Ownership and Control; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 30-11, duly adopted by the Agency on December 13, 2011,
the Agency consented to the Change of Ownership and Control; and

WHEREAS, by letter dated January 7, 2026, the Company requested that the Agency
consider an extension of the Project; and

WHEREAS, The Bethel Performing Arts Center, LLC has made a significant positive
contribution on Sullivan County and the surrounding area; and



WHEREAS, the Agency has determined it to be in the best interest of Sullivan County to
extend the term of the Project.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE MEMBERS OF THE AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The term of The Bethel Performing Arts Center, LLC Project be extended for an
additional term of ten (10) years ending on February 15, 2036 (“Extension Term”).

Section 2. The foregoing extension is hereby conditioned upon:

A. An increase in the PILOT Payment during the Extension Term to
$113,035.72. ,

B An increase in the rent payable to the Agency during the Extension Term to
$4,000 per year.

C. That the Company pay an extension fee to the Agency in the amount of
$ .

D That all costs incurred by the Agency to memorialize the extension of the

Project be directly paid by the Company or reimbursed to the Agency.

Section 3. The Executive Director or Chief Executive Officer of the Agency, either acting
individually, are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver
an Amended and Restated Lease; Amended and Restated Leaseback; an Amended
and Restated PILOT; and such other documents or instruments as are necessary to
memorialize the extension hereby authorized.

Section 4. The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby authorized and
directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things
required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and

- documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further
acts and things as may be necessary or, in the opinion of the officer, employee or
agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing resolutions
and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency.

Section 3. These Resolutions shall take effect immediately.



i
’ The question of adoption of the foregoing resolutions were duly put to a vote on roll call,
'‘which resulted as follows:

| Howard A. Siegel [ JYes [ ]No [ JAbsent [ ]Abstain
% Kathleen Lara [ ]Yes [ INo [ 1Absent [ ] Abstain
r Philip Vallone [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ] Abstain
: Scott Smith [ ]Yes [ ]No [ ]Absent [ ] Abstain
' Paul Guenther [ ]Yes [ JNo [ ]Absent [ ] Abstain
E Sean Brooks [ ]Yes [. ]No [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
! Ira Steingart [ ]Yes [ INo [ ] Absent [ ] Abstain
; Joseph Perrello [ ]Yes [ 1No [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
; Edward T. Sykes [ 1Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ] Abstain

The resolutions were thereupon duly adopted.



STATE OF NEW YORK :
:SS
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

I, the undersigned Secretary of the Agency DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

I. I have compared the foregoing copy of a resolution of the County of Sullivan Industrial
Development Agency (“Agency”) with the original thereof on file in the office of the
Agency, and that the same is a true and correct copy of such resolution and of the
proceedings of the Agency in connection with such matter.

2. Such resolution was passed at a meeting of the Agency duly convened in public session on
January 21,2026 at 9:30 a.m. at the Sullivan County Government Center, 100 North Street,
Village of Monticello, Sullivan County, New York, at which the following members were

present: )
. PRESENT ABSENT

Howard A. Siegel [ ] [ ]
Kathleen Lara [ ) [ ]
Philip Vallone [ ] [ ]
Scott Smith [ ] [ ]
Paul Guenther f ] [ ]
Sean Brooks [ ] [ ]
Ira Steingart [ i 1 ]
Joseph Perrello [ ] f ]
Edward T. Sykes [ ] [ ]

3. The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call
which resulted as follows:

Howard A. Siegel [ 1VYes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Kathleen Lara [ ]Yes [ ]1No [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Philip Vallone [ 1Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Scott Smith [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ 1Abstain
Paul Guenther [ ]Yes [ INo [ 1Absent [ ]Abstain
Sean Brooks [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Ira Steingart [ ]Yes [ ]INo [ ]Absent [ ]Abstain
Joseph Perrello [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent . [ ] Abstain
Edward T. Sykes [ ]Yes [ INo [ ]Absent [ '] Abstain

v

and therefore, the resolution was declared duly adopted.



i I FURTHER CERTIFY that (i) all members of the Agency had due notice of said meeting,
(ii) pursuant to Sections 103(a) and“104 of the Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law), said
‘meeting was open to the general public and public notice of the time and place of said meeting
iwas duly given in accordance with such Sections 103(a) and 104, (iii) the meeting in all respects
]was duly held, and (iv) there was a quorum present throughout.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and seal on the 21 day of January,

Kathleen Lara, Secretary



